# BEEN ALL AROUND THIS WORLD

### BOB DYLAN 1978

by

### Olof Björner

# A SUMMARY OF RECORDING & CONCERT ACTIVITIES, RELEASES, TAPES & BOOKS.



© 2003 by Olof Björner All Rights Reserved.

This text may be reproduced, re-transmitted, redistributed and otherwise propagated at will, provided that this notice remains intact and in place.

# **CONTENTS**

1	INT	RODUCTION	4
2	1978	AT A GLANCE	4
3	THE	1978 CALENDAR	4
4	OFF:	ICIAL RECORDINGS	7
	4.1	Street-Legal	
	4.1.1		
	4.1.2	·	
	4.2	BOB DYLAN AT BUDOKAN	
5	THE	1978 WORLD TOUR	10
	5.1	INTRODUCTION	10
	5.2	THE SHOW	
	5.3	THE MUSICIANS	10
	5.4	PART 1: FAR EAST	11
	5.4.1	The dates	
	5.4.2	The songs	12
	5.4.3	Statistics	
	5.4.4	Recommended shows	
	5.4.5	Rare songs from this tour	
	5.4.6	Songs from Street-Legal	
	5.5	PART 2: THE WARM-UP SHOWS IN LOS ANGELES	
	5.5.1	The dates	
	5.5.2	The songs	
	5.5.3	Statistics	
	5.5.4 5.5.5	Recommended shows	
	5.5.5	Songs from Street-Legal	
	5.6.1	The dates	
	5.6.2	The Songs	
	5.6.3	Statistics	
	5.6.4	Recommended shows	
	5.6.5	Rare songs from this tour	
	5.6.6	Songs from Street-Legal	
	5.7	PART 4: US	
	5.7.1	The dates	
	5.7.2	The songs	
	5.7.3	Statistics	
	5.7.4	Recommended shows	43
	5.7.5	Rare songs from this tour	43
	5.8	THE REHEARSALS	
	5.8.1	The dates	
	5.8.2	The songs	
	5.9	THE SOUNDCHECKS	
	5.9.1	The dates	
	5.9.2	The songs	
	5.10	WORLD TOUR SUMMARY	
	5.10.	7	
_	5.10.2		
6	SON	GS 1978	53
7	SUG	GESTED READINGS	54
8	SOU	RCES	54

9	BIBLIOGRAPHY	55
10	1978 WORLD TOUR SETLISTS	56

#### 1 INTRODUCTION

1978 was a hectic year for Bob Dylan. **Renaldo & Clara** finally premiered and got mostly bad reviews. He went out on a world tour that in the end covered ten different countries with 115 shows! There was a major new record, **Street-Legal**, the first in more than two years. A compilation, **Masterpieces** was released in Japan and later in Australia. There was also a live double album from the first part of the world tour in Japan, **At Budokan**. Dylan gave a lot of interviews to promote both his new movie and the world tour. And then, in the end, a new beginning.

#### 2 1978 AT A GLANCE



#### 3 THE 1978 CALENDAR

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
January	Playboy publishes the Ron Rosenbaum interview.
Early January	Rehearsals continue at Rundown Studios.
8 January	New York Times publishes the John Rockwell interview.
20 January	Article by Joel Kotkin about his meeting with Dylan published in Washington Post.
22 January	L.A. Times publishes the Gregg Kilday interview.
24 January	Two press conferences at Rundown Studios, one for Australian and one for Japanese journalists.
25 January	Renaldo & Clara opens in New York and Los Angeles and gets generally bad reviews.
26 January	Rolling Stone publishes the Jonathan Cott interview.
3 February	Minneapolis Star publishes the Jon Bream interview.
17 February	Tokyo press conference.
20 February	The first concert of the World Tour in Nippon Budokan Hall in Japan features live debuts of <i>Lonesome Bedroom</i> and <i>The Man In Me</i> as well as the first live versions of <i>All I Really Want To Do</i> since Newport 24 July 1965 and of <i>Tomorrow Is A Long Time</i> since Minneapolis 17 July 1963.

24 February Repossession Blues is played for the first time at the show in Osaka. 25 February The triple album **Masterpieces** is released in Japan. 26 February Love Her With A Feeling is played for the first time at the show in Osaka. The first song from Street-Legal, Is Your Love In Vain?, is played at the show in 28 February Tokyo. This concert is recorded and seven songs are later released on **Bob Dylan At** Budokan. 1 March The second show in Tokyo is also recorded and fifteen songs are released on **Bob** Dylan At Budokan. March Women's Day publishes the Julia Orange interview. 15 March The Age publishes the Helena Thomas interview. 18 March Sydney Morning Herald publishes the Craig McGregor interview. 20 March MacLeans publishes the Philip Fleishman interview 22 March Live debut of *I'm A Steady Rolling Man* at the show in Melbourne. 26-29 March Toronto Sun publishes the Barbara Kerr interview. 1 April Karen Hughes interviews Dylan before the last show of the world tour's first leg in Sydney. 7 April Release of The Band's **The Last Waltz**. Rehearsals for the European tour at Rundown Studios. Early April 25 April 1<sup>st</sup> **Street-Legal** recording session at Rundown Studios in Santa Monica, California. 26 April 2<sup>nd</sup> **Street-Legal** recording session at Rundown Studios in Santa Monica, California. 3<sup>rd</sup> **Street-Legal** recording session at Rundown Studios in Santa Monica, California. 27 April 4th Street-Legal recording session at Rundown Studios in Santa Monica, California. 28 April 5<sup>th</sup> and last **Street-Legal** recording session at Rundown Studios in Santa Monica, 1 May California. Three joint compositions with Helena Springs are recorded during this session, Walk Out In The Rain, Stop Now and Coming From The Heart (The Road Is Long). None of these songs were released and only Stop Now is in circulation. 28 May L.A. Times publishes the first Robert Hilburn interview. A series of seven "warm up" shows for the European tour starts at the Universal 1 June Amphitheater in Los Angeles, California. Two songs from Street-Legal are played live for the first time, Baby Stop Crying and Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power). 15 June The release of **Street-Legal** coincides with the first show in Europe since 1966, then at Royal Albert Hall, now at Earl's Court in London, England. Late June Release of **Baby Stop Crying/New Pony** single in UK. 3 July L'Express publishes the Philippe Adler interview. *True Love Tends To Forget* is premiered at the show at Pavillon de Paris. Yet another **Street-Legal** song is played for the first time at Pavillon de Paris, this 4 July time We Better Talk This Over. This night in Paris, it is time for *Changing Of The Guards* to make its live debut. *New* 5 July Pony is tried at the soundcheck but remains unplayed live. 12 July The soundcheck in Gothenburg contains another **Street-Legal** song never played live,

The European tour is concluded before some 200 000 people at the Blackbushe Aerodrome in Camberley, England. This show contains the last live debut from

No Time To Think.

15 July

**Street-Legal**, Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat).

21 August **Bob Dylan At Budokan** is released in Japan.

September Release of Changing Of The Guards/Senor (Tales Of Yankee Power) single in US.

Early September Rehearsals for the American tour at Rundown Studios.

15 September First show of the American part of the World Tour takes place at the Augusta Civic

Center in Maine. A new song, Am I Your Stepchild?, makes its debut and is played

regularly during the Fall tour.

October Release of **Is Your Love In Vain?/We Better Talk This Over** single in UK.

7 October Toronto Sun publishes the Peter Goddard interview.

22 October Hibbing High Times publishes the Pam Coyle interview.

31 October Another new song written with Helena Springs called *Coming From The Heart (The* 

Road Is Long) is played for the first and only time at the show in St. Paul, Minnesota.

12 November L.A. Times publishes the second Robert Hilburn interview.

Sound publishes the John Mankiewicz interview.

13-14 November During the shows in Oakland, California, Dylan starts telling long stories: the story

about the geek who ate a live chicken at carnivals before playing *Ballad Of A Thin Man* and the story about the gypsy king at the gypsy festival in the south of France,

preceding One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)

17 November Another story makes its debut at the show in San Diego, the one preceding Señor

(Tales Of Yankee Power), about the old man on the train from Chihuahua to San

Diego with burning eyes and with smoke coming out of his nostrils.

It is at the same show that someone throws up a little silver cross onto the stage. Dylan

picks it up and puts in his pocket. This little incident turns out to be the start of a new

chapter in the life and art of Bob Dylan.

18-23 November Dallas Morning News publishes the Pete Oppel interview.

19 November Circus Weekly publishes an edited version of the Matt Damsker interview.

24 November At the show in the Fort Worth Tarrant County Convention Center Arena Dylan is seen

wearing a large metal cross around his neck.

2 December An early version of *Slow Train* is tried at the soundcheck in Nashville, Tennessee.

16 December Final concert at the Hollywood Miami Sportatorium includes an early version of *Do* 

Right To Me Baby (Do Unto Others).

### 4 OFFICIAL RECORDINGS

### 4.1 Street-Legal

Street-Legal was recorded in five sessions in a week's time in late April. It was produced by Don DeVito. Here's a summary of these sessions:

20 (110.11	ore business of these sessions.	# of	take rel	eased on	
Date	Song	takes	Street-Legal	BIOG <sup>1</sup>	single
25 April	Changing Of The Guards	?			
26 April	Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power)	1			
	Is Your Love In Vain?	1			
	New Pony	1			
	We Better Talk This Over	3	3		3
	Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat)	3			
	True Love Tends To Forget	4			
27 April	No Time To Think	?	X		
	Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat)	?	X		
	True Love Tends To Forget	?	X		
	Changing Of The Guards	?	X		X
28 April	Baby Stop Crying	?	X		X
	Is Your Love In Vain?	?	X		
	New Pony	?			
	Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power)	?	X	X	X
1 May	Walk Out In The Rain	?			
	Coming From The Heart (The Road Is Long)	?			
	Stop Now	?			
	New Pony	?	X		X

Please note that details are missing for most of these sessions. For more details about some of these sessions please refer to the corresponding session pages in chapter **Fel! Hittar inte referenskälla.**.

\_

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Biograph.

### 4.1.1 Live history

Song <u>Debut</u>

Baby Stop Crying Los Angeles, California, 1 June 1978

Changing Of The Guards Paris, France, 5 July 1978

Coming From The Heart (The Road Is Long)

St. Paul, Minnesota, 31 October 1978, only

one known performance.

Is Your Love In Vain? Tokyo, Japan, 28 February 1978

New Pony no known live performance, played at

soundcheck in Paris, France, 5 July 1978

No Time To Think no known live performance, played at

soundcheck in Gothenburg, Sweden, 12 July

1978.

Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) Los Angeles, California, 1 June 1978

Stop Now no known live performance

True Love Tends To Forget Dortmund, West Germany, 27 June 1978

Walk Out In The Rain no known live performance
We Better Talk This Over Paris, France, 4 July 1978
Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) Paris, France, 8 July 1978

#### 4.1.2 Officially released live version

Bob Dylan At Budokan Is Your Love In Vain? Tokyo, Japan, 1 March 1978.

### Performances during The Never-Ending Tour

Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) 1991, 1992, 1994-2002

We Better Talk This Over 2000 (once)

### 4.2 Bob Dylan at Budokan

This album was originally intended only for the Japanese market and released in Japan 21 August 1978. It became such a success that Columbia decided to release it worldwide late in 1978.

The album was recorded at the Nippon Budokan Hall in Tokyo as follows.

Track	Song	28 February	1 March
A1	Mr. Tambourine Man		X
A2	Shelter From The Storm	X	
A3	Love Minus Zero/No Limit	X	
A4	Ballad Of A Thin Man		X
A5	Don't Think Twice, It's All Right	X	
B1	Maggie's Farm		X
B2	One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)		X
В3	Like A Rolling Stone		X
B4	I Shall Be Released		X
B5	Is Your Love In Vain?		X
B6	Going, Going, Gone		X
C1	Blowin' In The Wind		X
C2	Just Like A Woman		X
C3	Oh, Sister		X
C4	Simple Twist Of Fate	X	
C5	All Along The Watchtower		X
C6	I Want You		X
D1	All I Really Want To Do		X
D2	Knockin' On Heaven's Door		X
D3	It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)	X	
D4	Forever Young	X	
D5	The Times They Are A-Changin'	X	

Tracks A and B made up the two sides on the first LP, tracks C and D the two sides on the second LP. Tracks A and B correspond to the first CD, tracks C and D to the second CD.

### 5 THE 1978 WORLD TOUR

### 5.1 Introduction

The World Tour 1978 consisted of four parts:

- 1. The Far East Tour in February-March
- 2. The "warm-up" shows in Los Angeles in early June
- 3. The European Tour in June-July
- 4. The US Tour in September-December.

### 5.2 The show

A concert during the 1978 World Tour consisted of two sets.

- Set 1 Instrumental opener without Bob Dylan (most shows) Circa 12 songs by Bob Dylan and the band
- Set 2 Instrumental opener without Bob Dylan (most shows in Far East and Europe, some shows in US) Circa 15 songs by Bob Dylan and the band.

Encore 1 song by Bob Dylan and the band.

Show time varied between two and two and a half hours.

#### 5.3 The musicians

musician	instrument		pa	art	
Billy Cross	guitar	1	2	3	4
Steven Soles	guitar, vocal	1	2	3	4
David Mansfield	steel-guitar, violin, mandolin, dobro	1	2	3	4
Steve Douglas	saxophones, flute	1	2	3	4
Alan Pasqua	keyboards	1	2	3	4
Rob Stoner	bass, vocal	1			
Jerry Sheff	bass		2	3	4
Ian Wallace	drums	1	2	3	4
Bobbye Hall	percussion	1	2	3	4
Helena Springs	vocal	1	2	3	4
Jo Ann Harris	vocal	1	2	3	4
Debbie Dye	vocal	1			
Carolyn Dennis	vocal		2	3	4

### 5.4 Part 1: Far East

### 5.4.1 The dates

### **FEBRUARY**

20	Tokyo, Japan	Nippon Budokan Hall
21	Tokyo, Japan	Nippon Budokan Hall
23	Tokyo, Japan	Nippon Budokan Hall
24	Osaka Fu, Japan	Matsushita Denki Taiikukan, Hirakata City
25	Osaka Fu, Japan	Matsushita Denki Taiikukan, Hirakata City
26	Osaka Fu, Japan	Matsushita Denki Taiikukan, Hirakata City
28	Tokyo, Japan	Nippon Budokan Hall

### MARCH

1	Tokyo, Japan	Nippon Budokan Hall
2	Tokyo, Japan	Nippon Budokan Hall
3	Tokyo, Japan	Nippon Budokan Hall
4	Tokyo, Japan	Nippon Budokan Hall
9	Auckland, New Zealand	Western Springs Stadium
12	Brisbane, Queensland, Australia	Festival Hall
13	Brisbane, Queensland, Australia	Festival Hall
14	Brisbane, Queensland, Australia	Festival Hall
15	Brisbane, Queensland, Australia	Festival Hall
18	Adelaide, South Australia, Australia	Westlake Stadium
20	Melbourne, Victoria, Australia	Myer Music Bowl
21	Melbourne, Victoria, Australia	Myer Music Bowl
22	Melbourne, Victoria, Australia	Myer Music Bowl
25	Perth, West Australia, Australia	Entertainment Center
27	Perth, West Australia, Australia	Entertainment Center

### **APRIL**

1 Sydney, New South Wales, Australia Sportsground

### 5.4.2 The songs

### IN ORDER PLAYED

			Fe	brua	ry									Mar	ch									j
	20	21	23	24	25	26	28	1	2	3	4	9	12	13	14	15	18	20	21	22	25	27	1	
esome Bedroom	1	2	2		2																	l		
Tambourine Man	2	3	3	3	3	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3		2	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	
ırew It All Away	3	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4		3	4	3	4	4	4	4	4	
re Minus Zero/No Limit	4	5	5	5	5		6	5	6	6	6	6	6	6		5	6	5	6	6	6	6	6	
ou See Her, Say Hello	5	7	6	7																		i		
lad Of A Thin Man	6	8	7	6	6	10	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8		7	8	7	8	8	8	8	8	
From The North Country	7		10	8	8	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7		6	7	6	7	7	7	7	7	
nething There Is About You	8																					l		
ggie's Farm	9	9	9	9	9	11	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9		8	9	8	9	9	9	9	9	
n't Think Twice, It's All Right	10	11	11	10	10		25		23			19	19	19	3		19	15	19	19	19	19	19	
Ramona	11	12	12		11	12	10		10							9	10	18	22	24	22	22	22	
e A Rolling Stone	12	13	13	11	12	13	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11			11		11	11	11	11	11	
all Be Released	13	14	14	12	13	14	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12			12		12	12	12	12	12	
ng, Going, Gone	14	15	15	13	14	15	14	14	14	13	13	13	13	13			13		13	13	13	13	13	
Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later)	15	16	16	14	15	16	15	15		14	14	14	14	14			14	10	14	14	14	14	14	
win' In The Wind	16	17	17	15	16	17	16	16	16	17	17	17	17	17	2		17	13	17	17	17	17	17	
Like A Woman	17	18	18	16	17	18	17	17	17	21	20	20	20	20	4		20	16	20	20	20	20	20	
Sister	18	19	19	17	18	19	18	18	18	20	21	21	21	21	5	10	21	17	21	21	21	21	21	
ı're A Big Girl Now	19	20	20	18	19	20	20	20	20	15	15	15	15	15			15	11	15	15	15	15	15	
Along The Watchtower	20	21	21	19	20	21	21	21	21	23	23	23	23	23	6	12	23	19	23	23	23	23	23	
ple Twist Of Fate	21	22	22				19		19			26	22			11	22					<u> </u>		
I Really Want To Do	22	23	23	21	23	23	23	23				25	25	25		14	25		25	25	25	25	25	
Man In Me	23	24	25	22		24		25	22	10	25	10	10	10	7	13	24		24	22	24	24	24	
norrow Is A Long Time	24	25	26		24		24			24	22	22		22								<u> </u>		
ockin' On Heaven's Door	25	26	27	23	25	25		24		19	19		29	29	9	18	29		29	29		29	29	
Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)	26	27	28	24	26	26	26	26	24	25	26	27	26	26		15	26		26	26	26	26	26	
ever Young	27	28	29	25	27	27	27	27	25	26	27	28	27	27	8	16	27		27	27	27	27	27	

			Fe	ebrua	ry									Maı	ch								
	20	21	23	24	25	26	28	1	2	3	4	9	12	13	14	15	18	20	21	22	25	27	1
Times They Are A-Changin'	28	29	30	26	28	28	28	28	26	27	28	29	28	28	10	17	28		28	28	28	28	28
[ard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental)		1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1			1		1	1	1	1	1
lter From The Storm		6			7	9	5	6	5	5	5	5	5	5		4	5	4	5	5	5	5	5
ant You		10	24	20	21	22	22	22		18	18	18	18	18			18	14	18	18	18	18	18
on't Believe You			8			6		19		22	24	24	24	24				9	10	10	10	10	10
ossession Blues				2			2																
Too Many Mornings					22																		
e Her With A Feeling						2		2	2	2	2	2	2	2		1	2	1	2		2	2	2
More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)						3		10	15	16	16	16	16	16	1		16	12	16	16	16	16	16
Be Your Baby Tonight						8																30	30
our Love In Vain?							13	13	13		10												
A Steady Rolling Man																				2			
Total # of songs	28	29	30	26	28	28	28	28	26	27	28	29	29	29	10	18	29	19	29	29	28	30	30

### IN SONG ORDER

			Fe	brua	ry									Maı	ch								
	20	21	23	24	25	26	28	1	2	3	4	9	12	13	14	15	18	20	21	22	25	27	1
Along The Watchtower	20	21	21	19	20	21	21	21	21	23	23	23	23	23	6	12	23	19	23	23	23	23	23
I Really Want To Do	22	23	23	21	23	23	23	23				25	25	25		14	25		25	25	25	25	25
lad Of A Thin Man	6	8	7	6	6	10	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8		7	8	7	8	8	8	8	8
win' In The Wind	16	17	17	15	16	17	16	16	16	17	17	17	17	17	2		17	13	17	17	17	17	17
n't Think Twice, It's All Right	10	11	11	10	10		25		23			19	19	19	3		19	15	19	19	19	19	19
ever Young	27	28	29	25	27	27	27	27	25	26	27	28	27	27	8	16	27		27	27	27	27	27
From The North Country	7		10	8	8	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7		6	7	6	7	7	7	7	7
ng, Going, Gone	14	15	15	13	14	15	14	14	14	13	13	13	13	13			13		13	13	13	13	13
lard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental)		1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1			1		1	1	1	1	1
on't Believe You			8			6		19		22	24	24	24	24				9	10	10	10	10	10
all Be Released	13	14	14	12	13	14	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12			12		12	12	12	12	12
rew It All Away	3	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4		3	4	3	4	4	4	4	4
ant You		10	24	20	21	22	22	22		18	18	18	18	18			18	14	18	18	18	18	18
ou See Her, Say Hello	5	7	6	7																			
Be Your Baby Tonight						8																30	30
A Steady Rolling Man																				2			
our Love In Vain?							13	13	13		10												
Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)	26	27	28	24	26	26	26	26	24	25	26	27	26	26		15	26		26	26	26	26	26
Like A Woman	17	18	18	16	17	18	17	17	17	21	20	20	20	20	4		20	16	20	20	20	20	20
ockin' On Heaven's Door	25	26	27	23	25	25		24		19	19		29	29	9	18	29		29	29		29	29
e A Rolling Stone	12	13	13	11	12	13	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11			11		11	11	11	11	11
esome Bedroom	1	2	2		2																		
re Her With A Feeling						2		2	2	2	2	2	2	2		1	2	1	2		2	2	2
re Minus Zero/No Limit	4	5	5	5	5		6	5	6	6	6	6	6	6		5	6	5	6	6	6	6	6
ggie's Farm	9	9	9	9	9	11	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9		8	9	8	9	9	9	9	9
Man In Me	23	24	25	22		24		25	22	10	25	10	10	10	7	13	24		24	22	24	24	24
Tambourine Man	2	3	3	3	3	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3		2	3	2	3	3	3	3	3
Sister	18	19	19	17	18	19	18	18	18	20	21	21	21	21	5	10	21	17	21	21	21	21	21
e More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)						3		10	15	16	16	16	16	16	1		16	12	16	16	16	16	16
e Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later)	15	16	16	14	15	16	15	15		14	14	14	14	14			14	10	14	14	14	14	14

			<u>Fe</u>	brua	ry									Mar	ch								
	20	21	23	24	25	26	28	1	2	3	4	9	12	13	14	15	18	20	21	22	25	27	1
Too Many Mornings					22																	- <del></del>	
ossession Blues			ļ	2			2															ł	
lter From The Storm		6		<u> </u>	7	9	5	6	5	5	5	5	5	5		4	5	4	5	5	5	5	5
ple Twist Of Fate	21	22	22				19		19			26	22			11	22					1	
nething There Is About You	8		ļ	ł																		ł	
Times They Are A-Changin'	28	29	30	26	28	28	28	28	26	27	28	29	28	28	10	17	28		28	28	28	28	28
Ramona	11	12	12		11	12	10		10							9	10	18	22	24	22	22	22
norrow Is A Long Time	24	25	26		24		24			24	22	22		22								ł	
ı're A Big Girl Now	19	20	20	18	19	20	20	20	20	15	15	15	15	15			15	11	15	15	15	15	15
Total # of songs	28	29	30	26	28	28	28	28	26	27	28	29	29	29	10	18	29	19	29	29	28	30	30

#### 5.4.3 Statistics

### **Show statistics**

Number of shows	23
Number of circulating shows	23
Number of circulating & complete shows	20
Number of unique shows <sup>2</sup>	22
Number of different shows <sup>3</sup>	22
Number of different songs <sup>4</sup>	39
Number of unique songs <sup>5</sup>	39
Number of performed songs	615
Mean number of performed songs	26
Variation <sup>6</sup>	1.5

### Song statistics

	# of		# of	
	songs	%	perf.	%
Electric	39	100.0	615	100.0
- instrumental	1	2.6	19	3.1
Albums	35	89.7	593	96.4
Singles	0	0.0	0	0.0
Outtakes	0	0.0	0	0.0
Covers	4	10.3	22	3.6

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> a show is unique if no other show has the same songs in the same order

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> a show is different from another show if the set of songs are different, regardless of order. <sup>4</sup> electric and acoustic versions are counted as different songs.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> a song is counted as unique regardless of how it is performed.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> variation is computed as the ratio between number of different songs and mean number of performed songs.

#### 5.4.4 Recommended shows

None, really! At Budokan is a good documentation of this first part of the tour, and it was all to be so much better later on!!

### 5.4.5 Rare songs from this tour

Some very unusual covers were performed:

Repossession Blues by Roland James - there is also a great rehearsal version!! I'm A Steady Rolling Man by Robert Johnson Lonesome Bedroom by Ernest "Buddy" Wilson.

None of these have re-appeared in concert.

Also:

I'll Be Your Baby Tonight
If You See Her Say Hello - with rewritten, rather bitter, lyrics.
One Too Many Mornings
Something There Is About You

The two last did not get played after the Far East Tour.

### 5.4.6 Songs from Street-Legal

Is Your Love In Vain? was performed on three occasions and is also included on the Budokan album.

# 5.5 Part 2: The warm-up shows in Los Angeles

### 5.5.1 The dates

### JUNE

1	Los Angeles, California	Universal Amphitheater
2	Los Angeles, California	Universal Amphitheater
3	Los Angeles, California	Universal Amphitheater
4	Los Angeles, California	Universal Amphitheater
5	Los Angeles, California	Universal Amphitheater
6	Los Angeles, California	Universal Amphitheater
7	Los Angeles, California	Universal Amphitheater

### 5.5.2 The songs

### IN ORDER PLAYED

	June												
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	Σ					
A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental)	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	7					
Love Her With A Feeling	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	7					
Baby Stop Crying	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	7					
Mr. Tambourine Man	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	7					
Shelter From The Storm	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	7					
Love Minus Zero/No Limit	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	7					
Tangled Up In Blue	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7					
Ballad Of A Thin Man	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	7					
Maggie's Farm	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	7					
I Don't Believe You	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	7					
Like A Rolling Stone	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	7					
I Shall Be Released	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	7					
Going, Going, Gone	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	7					
Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental)	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	7					
One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later)	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	7					
You're A Big Girl Now	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	7					
One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)	17	17	17		17	17	17	6					
Blowin' In The Wind	18	18	18	17	18	18	18	7					
I Want You	19	19	19	18	19	19	19	7					
Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power)	20	20	20	19	20	20	20	7					
Masters Of War	21	21	21	20	21	21	21	7					
Just Like A Woman	22	22	22	21	22	22	22	7					
To Ramona	23	23	23			23		4					
The Man In Me	24							1					
It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)	25	26	26	25	26	26	28	7					
Forever Young	26	27	27	26	28	27	29	7					
The Times They Are A-Changin'	27	28	28	27	29	28	30	7					
All Along The Watchtower		24	24	23	24	24	26	6					
All I Really Want To Do		25	25	24	25		27	5					
Don't Think Twice, It's All Right				22	23		23	3					
Knockin' On Heaven's Door				28				1					
It Ain't Me, Babe					27			1					
Is Your Love In Vain?						25		1					
Simple Twist Of Fate							24	1					
Oh, Sister							25	1					
Total # of songs	27	28	28	28	29	28	30	198					

### IN SONG ORDER

	June										
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	Σ			
All Along The Watchtower		24	24	23	24	24	26	6			
All I Really Want To Do		25	25	24	25		27	5			
Baby Stop Crying	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	7			
Ballad Of A Thin Man	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	7			
Blowin' In The Wind	18	18	18	17	18	18	18	7			
Don't Think Twice, It's All Right				22	23		23	3			
Forever Young	26	27	27	26	28	27	29	7			
Going, Going, Gone	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	7			
A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental)	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	7			
I Don't Believe You	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	7			
I Shall Be Released	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	7			
I Want You	19	19	19	18	19	19	19	7			
Is Your Love In Vain?						25		1			
It Ain't Me, Babe					27			1			
It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)	25	26	26	25	26	26	28	7			
Just Like A Woman	22	22	22	21	22	22	22	7			
Knockin' On Heaven's Door				28				1			
Like A Rolling Stone	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	7			
Love Her With A Feeling	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	7			
Love Minus Zero/No Limit	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	7			
Maggie's Farm	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	7			
The Man In Me	24							1			
Masters Of War	21	21	21	20	21	21	21	7			
Mr. Tambourine Man	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	7			
Oh, Sister							25	1			
One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)	17	17	17		17	17	17	6			
One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later)	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	7			
Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental)	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	7			
Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power)	20	20	20	19	20	20	20	7			
Shelter From The Storm	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	7			
Simple Twist Of Fate							24	1			
Tangled Up In Blue	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7			
The Times They Are A-Changin'	27	28	28	27	29	28	30	7			
To Ramona	23	23	23			23		4			
You're A Big Girl Now	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	7			
Total # of songs	27	28	28	28	29	28	30	198			

#### 5.5.3 Statistics

### **Show statistics**

Number of shows	7
Number of circulating shows	7
Number of circulating & complete shows	7
Number of unique shows <sup>7</sup>	6
Number of different shows <sup>8</sup>	6
Number of different songs <sup>9</sup>	35
Number of unique songs <sup>10</sup>	35
Number of performed songs	198
Mean number of performed songs	28
Variation <sup>11</sup>	1.2

### Song statistics

	# of		# of	
	songs	%	perf.	%
Electric	35	100.0	198	100.0
- instrumental	2	5.7	14	7.1
Albums	34	97.1	191	96.5
Singles	0	0.0	0	0.0
Outtakes	0	0.0	0	0.0
Covers	1	2.9	7	3.5

#### 5.5.4 Recommended shows

None.

### 5.5.5 Songs from Street-Legal

Baby Stop Crying and Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) made their live debuts.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> a show is unique if no other show has the same songs in the same order

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>8</sup> a show is different from another show if the set of songs are different, regardless of order. <sup>9</sup> electric and acoustic versions are counted as different songs.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>10</sup> a song is counted as unique regardless of how it is performed.

<sup>11</sup> variation is computed as the ratio between number of different songs and mean number of performed songs.

## 5.6 Part 3: Summer in Europe

### 5.6.1 The dates

### JUNE

15	London, England	Earls Court
16	London, England	Earls Court
17	London, England	Earls Court
18	London, England	Earls Court
19	London, England	Earls Court
20	London, England	Earls Court
23	Rotterdam, The Netherlands	Feijenoord Stadion
26	Dortmund, West Germany	Westfalenhalle
27	Dortmund, West Germany	Westfalenhalle
29	West Berlin, West Germany	AMK Berlin Deutschlandhalle

### **J**ULY

1	Nuremberg, West Germany	Zeppelinfeld
3	Paris, France	Pavillon de Paris
4	Paris, France	Pavillon de Paris
5	Paris, France	Pavillon de Paris
6	Paris, France	Pavillon de Paris
8	Paris, France	Pavillon de Paris
11	Gothenburg, Sweden	Scandinavium
12	Gothenburg, Sweden	Scandinavium

15 Camberley, England Blackbushe Aerodrome

### 5.6.2 The Songs

IN = instrumentalAC = solo acoustic

### IN ORDER PLAYED

June

	,					Juli					l					3 0	ii y				
		15	16	17	18	19	20	23	26	27	29	1	3	4	5	6	8	11	12	15	
Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall	IN	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1										1
ove Her With A Feeling		2	2	2	2	2	2	2						İ					2	2	
aby Stop Crying		3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	1
Ir. Tambourine Man		4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	3	4	4	4	4	4	4	16	1
helter From The Storm		5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	1
ove Minus Zero/No Limit		6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	14					6			$\Box$	1
angled Up In Blue		7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	6	6	7	7	7	7			_	1
allad Of A Thin Man	ŀ	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	7	7	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	1
Iaggie's Farm		9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	8	8	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	1
Don't Believe You		10	10	10	10		10	10	10	10	10	9	9	10	10	10	10	10		_	1
ike A Rolling Stone	ŀ	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	10	10	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	1
Shall Be Released		12	12	12		12	12	12	12	12		11	11		12	12	12		12	12	1
loing, Going, Gone		13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13		13	12	12	13	13	13	13		13		1
tainy Day Women # 12 & 35	IN	14	14	14	14	14	14	14		14	14		13	14		14	14	15	14		1
one Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later)	!	15	15	15		15	15	15	15	15	15	16	$\perp$	·	_			_	_		1
You're A Big Girl Now		16	16	16			16	16	16	16	16	17									1
one More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)	ļ	17	17	17			17	17		17		18	17	18	18	18	18	19	18	21	1
lowin' In The Wind	ŀ	18	18	18		18	18	18	18	18	18	19	18	19	19	19	19	20	19	22	1
Want You		19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	20	19	20	20	20	20	21	20	23	1
eñor (Tales Of Yankee Power)	ļ	20	20	20	20		20	20	20	20		21	20	21	21	21	21		21	24	1
Masters Of War	!	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	22	21	22	22	22	22	23	22	25	1
ust Like A Woman		22	22	22	22		22	22		22		23	23	23	23	23	23		23	26	1
Oon't Think Twice, It's All Right	ļ	23		I			23	23	23		23	24		ı	24	24		25		28	1
All Along The Watchtower	ŀ	24	24	24	24		24	24	24	24	24	25	24	25	25	25	25	26	25	29	1
All I Really Want To Do		25	25	25			25	25		25		26	25	26	26	26	26	27	26	30	1
t's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)	ŀ	26	26	26	26	26	26	26		26		27		27		27	27	28	27	31	1
orever Young	ŀ	27	27	27		27	27	27	27	27		28	27	28	28	28	28	29	28	32	1
		<u> </u>																			
						Jun	ie									Ju	ıly				
	ļ	15	16	17	18		20	23	26	27	29	1	3	4	5	6	8	11	12	15	1
he Times They Are A-Changin'		28	28	28	28	28	28	29	29	29	29	30	29	30	30	30	30	31	30	34	1
Oh, Sister	ŀ		23	_	23	-	_		-	23		-	22		•		-	-	-	Ì	
imple Twist Of Fate	ļ			23			ļ	ł		_			_	Ī					10	10	
'o Ramona						23		l									24		24	27	
ll Be Your Baby Tonight	ŀ			l		-	ļ	28	28	28	28	29	28	29			•		-	·	
he's Love Crazy	ŀ			l			ļ		2	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	2	2			1
rue Love Tends To Forget						-		ı		13			14	15	15	15	15	16	15	20	
t's All Over Now, Baby Blue	ļ			I			ļ	ł		- 1		5	5	6	6	6		6	6	6	
A Change Is Gonna Come	ŀ			I			ļ	ł		ĺ		13		-	-			-	-	15	
A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall	AC			$\overline{}$				ĺ				15									
t Ain't Me, Babe	AC			I			ļ	ł					15	16							
The Man In Me				I			ļ	ł		ĺ				_	17	17	17	18	17		
Av. Dools Doors	INI			$\overline{}$	$\overline{}$		$\longrightarrow$			-			10		1			1		1	

1 24

July

IN

he Man In Me My Back Pages

Ve Better Talk This Over

Sates Of Eden	AC														16	16	16	17	16	19	
Thanging Of The Guards															29	29	29	30	29	33	
Firl From The North Country																		7	7	7	
s Your Love In Vain?																		13		13	
ust Like Tom Thumb's Blues																				4	
Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark H)																				14	
he Long And Winding Road																				17	
Total # of songs		28	28	28	28	28	28	29	29	29	29	30	29	30	30	30	30	31	30	34	55

### IN SONG ORDER

						Jun	e				July										
		15	16	17	18	19	20	23	26	27	29	1	3	4	5	6	8	11	12	15	]
All Along The Watchtower		24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	25	24	25	25	25	25	26	25	29	1
all I Really Want To Do		25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	26	25	26	26	26	26	27	26	30	1
aby Stop Crying		3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	1
allad Of A Thin Man		8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	7	7	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	1
lowin' In The Wind		18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	19	18	19	19	19	19	20	19	22	1
Change Is Gonna Come					<u> </u>							13								15	
hanging Of The Guards															29	29	29	30	29	33	
on't Think Twice, It's All Right		23			1		23	23	23		23	24			24	24		25		28	1
orever Young		27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	28	27	28	28	28	28	29	28	32	1
ates Of Eden	AC														16	16	16	17	16	19	
irl From The North Country																		7	7	7	
Going, Going, Gone		13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13		13	12	12	13	13	13	13	14	13		1
Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall	IN	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				<u> </u>						1
Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall	AC				1							15									
Don't Believe You		10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	9	9	10	10	10	10	10			1
Shall Be Released		12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	11	11	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	1
Want You		19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	20	19	20	20	20	20	21	20	23	1
ll Be Your Baby Tonight					l			28	28	28	28	29	28	29							
your Love In Vain?																		13		13	
t Ain't Me, Babe	AC												15	16							
's All Over Now, Baby Blue					l							5	5	6	6	6		6	6	6	
's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)		26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	27	26	27	27	27	27	28	27	31	1
ust Like A Woman		22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	23	23	23	23	23	23	24	23	26	1
ust Like Tom Thumb's Blues																				4	
ike A Rolling Stone		11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	10	10	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	1
he Long And Winding Road																				17	
ove Her With A Feeling		2	2	2	2	2	2	2											2	2	
ove Minus Zero/No Limit		6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	14					6				1
laggie's Farm		9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	8	8	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	1
he Man In Me					1								16	17	17	17	17	18	17		

					Jun	e									Ju	ıly				
	15	16	17	18	19	20	23	26	27	29	1	3	4	5	6	8	11	12	15	
Masters Of War	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	22	21	22	22	22	22	23	22	25	1
Ir. Tambourine Man	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	3	4	4	4	4	4	4	16	1
My Back Pages IN	1												1	1	1	1	1	1	1	
Dh, Sister		23		23					23			22								
ne More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	18	17	18	18	18	18	19	18	21	1
ne Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later)	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	16									1
ainy Day Women # 12 & 35	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14		13	14	14	14	14	15	14		1
eñor (Tales Of Yankee Power)	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	21	20	21	21	21	21	22	21	24	1
helter From The Storm	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	
he's Love Crazy	T							2	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	2	2			1
imple Twist Of Fate			23															10	10	
angled Up In Blue	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	_7	6	6	7	7	7	7				
he Times They Are A-Changin'	28	28	28	28	28	28	29	29	29	29	30	29	30	30	30	30	31	30	34	1
o Ramona					23											24		24	27	
rue Love Tends To Forget									13			14	15	15	15	15	16	15	20	
Ve Better Talk This Over													24							
Vhere Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark H)																			14	
You're A Big Girl Now	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	17									
Total # of songs	28	28	28	28	28	28	29	29	29	29	30	29	30	30	30	30	31	30	34	5:
·																				

#### 5.6.3 Statistics

#### Show statistics

Number of shows	19
Number of circulating shows	19
Number of circulating & complete shows	19
Number of unique shows <sup>12</sup>	15
Number of different shows <sup>13</sup>	15
Number of different songs <sup>14</sup>	48
Number of unique songs <sup>15</sup>	47
Number of performed songs	558
Mean number of performed songs	29
Variation <sup>16</sup>	1.6

### Song statistics

	# of		# of	
	songs	%	perf.	%
Electric	43	93.5	546	97.8
- instrumental	3	6.5	34	6.1
Acoustic solo	3	6.5	9	1.6
Albums	43	95.6	536	96.1
Singles	0	0.0	0	0.0
Outtakes	0	0.0	0	0.0
Covers	2	4.4	19	3.4

#### 5.6.4 Recommended shows

All shows from this part of the tour are very good. Favorites are: Paris 3 and 8 July, Nuremberg, Gothenburg 11 July and of course Blackbushe.

### 5.6.5 Rare songs from this tour

Gates Of Eden - six solo performances in 1978 A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall - the only solo performance in 1978 Oh, Sister - last two performances of an excellent arrangement

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>12</sup> a show is unique if no other show has the same songs in the same order

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>13</sup> a show is different from another show if the set of songs are different, regardless of order.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>14</sup> electric and acoustic versions are counted as different songs.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>15</sup> a song is counted as unique regardless of how it is performed.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>16</sup> variation is computed as the ratio between number of different songs and mean number of performed songs.

### 5.6.6 Songs from Street-Legal

The following songs made their live debut during the European leg: We Better Talk This Over - once only in Europe Where Are You Tonight (Journey Through Dark Heat) - once only in Europe Changing Of The Guards
True Love Tends To Forget

Is Your Love In Vain could be heard twice. The two last songs from **Street-Legal**: New Pony and No Time To Think, are still on the list "great songs we're waiting to hear live". They were both tried out in soundcheck at least once.

#### 5.7 Part 4: US

#### 5.7.1 The dates

#### **SEPTEMBER**

Augusta, Maine 15 Civic Center 16 Portland, Maine Cumberland Civic Center 17 New Haven, Connecticut Veterans Memorial Coliseum 19 Montreal, Ouebec, Canada Forum de Montreal 20 Boston, Massachusetts **Boston Gardens** Syracuse, New York 22 Onondaga County War Memorial Auditorium Rochester, New York War Memorial Auditorium 23 24 Binghamton, New York Broome County Veterans Memorial Arena Springfield, Massachusetts 26 Civic Center Uniondale, New York 27 Nassau County Coliseum 29 New York City, New York Madison Square Garden New York City, New York Madison Square Garden 30

#### **OCTOBER**

3 Norfolk, Virginia Scope Arena 4 Baltimore, Maryland Civic Center 5 Largo, Maryland Capital Centre Philadelphia, Pennsylvania The Spectrum 7 Providence, Rhode Island Civic Center Buffalo, New York Memorial Auditorium 12 Toronto, Ontario, Canada Maple Leaf Gardens 13 Detroit, Michigan The Olympia 14 Terra Haute, Indiana Hulman Civic University Center 15 Cincinnati, Ohio **Riverfront Coliseum** Chicago Stadium 17 Chicago, Illinois 18 Chicago, Illinois Chicago Stadium 20 Richfield, Ohio Richfield Coliseum 21 Toledo, Ohio Centennial Hall, The University Of Toledo 22 Dayton, Ohio University Of Dayton Arena 24 Louisville, Kentucky Freedom Hall 25 Indianapolis, Indiana Market Square Arena 27 Kalamazoo, Michigan Wings Stadium Carbondale, Illinois 28 S.I.U. Arena, Southern Illinois University 29 St. Louis, Missouri The Checkerdome 31 St. Paul. Minnesota Civic Center

#### **NOVEMBER**

Madison, Wisconsin Dane County Memorial Coliseum 3 Kemper Arena Kansas City, Missouri 4 Omaha, Nebraska Civic Auditorium 6 Denver, Colorado McNicholls Arena 9 Portland, Oregon Memorial Coliseum 10 Seattle, Washington Hec Edmondson Pavilion, University Of Washington Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada Pacific National Exhibition Hall 11 Oakland, California Alameda County Coliseum 13 14 Oakland, California Alameda County Coliseum The Forum, Inglewood 15 Los Angeles, California San Diego, California 17 Sports Arena 18 Tempe, Arizona A.S.U. Activities Center Tucson, Arizona McKale Memorial Center, University Of Arizona 19 21 El Paso, Texas Special Events Arena 23 Norman, Oklahoma LLoyd Noble Center Fort Worth, Texas Tarrant County Convention Center Arena 24 25 Austin, Texas Special Events Center, University Of Texas At Austin 26 Houston, Texas The Summit The Coliseum 28 Jackson, Mississippi 29 Baton Rouge, Louisiana L.S.U. Assembly Center

#### **DECEMBER**

1	Memphis, Tennessee	Mid-South Coliseum
2	Nashville, Tennessee	Municipal Auditorium
3	Birmingham, Alabama	Jefferson Civic Center
5	Mobile, Alabama	Municipal Auditorium
7	Greensboro, North Carolina	Greensboro Coliseum
8	Savannah, Georgia	Civic Center Arena
9	Columbia, South Carolina	Carolina Coliseum
10	Charlotte, North Carolina	Charlotte Coliseum
12	Atlanta, Georgia	The Omni
13	Jacksonville, Florida	The Coliseum
15	Lakeland, Florida	Civic Center
16	Hollywood, Florida	Hollywood Sportatorium
8 9 10 12 13 15	Savannah, Georgia Columbia, South Carolina Charlotte, North Carolina Atlanta, Georgia Jacksonville, Florida Lakeland, Florida	Civic Center Arena Carolina Coliseum Charlotte Coliseum The Omni The Coliseum Civic Center

### 5.7.2 The songs

IN = instrumental

AC = acoustic solo

GV = girls' vocals

### IN SONG ORDER

					Se	pten	ıber									Oct	ober				
	15	16	17	19	20	22	23	24	26	27	29	30	3	4	5	6	7	9	12	13	14
Back Pages IN	1	1	1	1	1			1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Ready	2	2	2	2	2	1		2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
our Love In Vain?	3	3	3	3	3	2		3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
ter From The Storm	4	4	4	4	4	3	1	4	4		4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
e Minus Zero/No Limit	5	5	5		5	4	2		5	5		5	5								
gled Up In Blue	6	6	6	6		5	3		6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
ad Of A Thin Man	7	7	7	7	7	6	4	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7
gie's Farm	8	8	8	8	8	7	5	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8
n't Believe You	9	9	9	9	9	8	6	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9
A Rolling Stone	10	10	10	10	10	9	7	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10
all Be Released	11	11	11	11	11	10	8	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11
ıg, Going, Gone	12	12	12	12	12	11	9	13	12	12	13	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12
y Day Women # 12 & 35	13																				
Love Tends To Forget	14								13	13											
n't Me, Babe A	15	14	14	14	14		11	15	14	14	15	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14
I Your Stepchild?	16	15	15	15	15	14	12	16	15	15	16	15	15	15	15		15	15	15	15	15
More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)	17	16	16	16	16	15	13	17	16	16	17	16	16	16	16	15	16	16	16	16	16
vin' In The Wind	18	17	17	17	17	16	14	18	17	17	18	17	17	17	17	16	17	17	17	17	17
nt You	19	18	18	18	18	17		19	18	18	19	18	18	18							
r (Tales Of Yankee Power)	20	19	19	19	19	18		20	19	19	20	19	19	19	19	19	19				
ters Of War	21	20	20	20	20	19		21	20	20	21	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20

					Se	eptem	ıber									Oct	ober				
	15	16	17	19	20	22	23	24	26	27	29	30	3	4	5	6	7	9	12	13	14
Like A Woman	22	21	21	21	21	20		22	21	21	22	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21
y Stop Crying	23	22	ļ	22	22	ļ	1	23		22	23	22		22		1			ĺ		ļ
Along The Watchtower	24	23	23	23	23	22	<u> </u>	24	23	23	24	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23
Really Want To Do	25	24	24	24	24	23		25	24	24	25	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24
Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)	26	25	25	25	25	24	1	26	25	25	26	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25
ver Young	27	26	26	26	26	25	<u> </u>	27	26	26	27	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26
nging Of The Guards	28	27	27	27	27	26		28	27	27	28	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27
rew It All Away		13	13			ļ	1									1			ĺ		,
Man In Me			22	<u> </u>		!	l						22			l			l		'
All Over Now, Baby Blue				5				5						5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later)			ŀ	13	13	12	10	14			14	13	13	13	13	1	13	13	13	13	13
From The North Country			'		6	'	۱	6					l		18	18	18	18	18	18	18
th Time Around						13															
ole Twist Of Fate			ŀ			21	1									22			1		I
e You Too Much	l		'			'	۱	12			12		l			۱			ı		_
t Think Twice, It's All Right									22						22						
Like Tom Thumb's Blues			ŀ			J	1			4	5					1			1		
Times They Are A-Changin'			ŀ			J	1								28	1			1		
re Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark H)																13		19	19	19	19
kes A Lot To Laugh, It Takes A Train To			ŀ			ļ	1									17			1		
tamona			ŀ			ļ	1									1	22	22	22	22	22
Total # of songs	28	27	27	27	27	26	14	28	27	27	28	27	27	27	28	27	27	27	27	27	27
																				-	

						O	ctobe	er									No	vem	ber			
	17	18	20	21	22	24	25	27	28	29	31	1	3	4	6	9	10	11	13	14	15	17
Pages IN	1	1	1	1	1		1		1	1	1	1	1	1		1	1	1	1	1	1	1
y	2	2	2																			l
ove In Vain?	3						12															
rom The Storm	4	4	4	4	4		4	3	4	4	4	4	4	4		4	4	4	4	4	4	4
nus Zero - No Limit				5						5												l
Up In Blue	6	6	6	6	6		6	5	6	6	6	6	6	6		6	6	6	6	6	6	6
f A Thin Man	7	7	7	7	7		7	6	7	7	7	7	7	7		7	7	7	7	7	7	7
Farm	8	8	8	8	8		8	7	8	8	8	8	8	8		8	8	8	8	8	8	8
elieve You	9	9	9	9	9		9	8	9	9	9	9	9	9		9	9	9	9	9	9	9
olling Stone	10	10	10	10	10		10	9	10	10	10	10	10	10		10	10	10	10	10	10	10
e Released	11	11	11	11	11		11	10	11	11	11	11	11	11		11	11	11	11	11	11	11
oing, Gone	12	12	12																			l
y Women # 12 & 35																						
e Tends To Forget										12												l
Ie, Babe (acoustic)	14	14	14	14	14		14	13	14	14	14	14	14	14		14	14	15	14	15	15	15
ır Stepchild?	15									15	15	15	15			15		16	15	16	16	16
e Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)	16	15	15	15	15		15	14	15	16	16	16	16	15		16	15	17	16	17	17	17
n The Wind	17	16	16	16	16		16	15	16	17	17	17	17	16		17	16	18	17	18	18	18
ou																						1
ales Of Yankee Power)									12			12	12	12		12	12	12	12	12	12	12
Of War	20	19	19	19	19		19	18	19	20	20	20	20	19		20	19	21	20	21	21	21
A Woman	21	20	20	20	20		20	19	20	21	21	21	21	20		21	20	22	21	22	22	
p Crying					12			11								22				23		l
g The Watchtower	23	22	22	22	22		22	21	22	23	23	23	23	22		23	22	23	23	24	24	22
lly Want To Do	24	23	23	23			23	22	23	24	24	24	24	23		24	23	24	24	25	25	
nt, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)	25	24	24	24	23		24	23	24	25	25	25	25	24		25	24	25	26	26	26	l
Young	26	25	25	25	24		25	24	25	26	26	26	26	25		26	25	26	25	27	27	l
Of The Guards	27	26	26	26	25		26	25	26	27	27	27	27	26		27	26	27	27	28	28	23
t All Away																						1
In Me																						l
ver Now, Baby Blue	5	5	5		5		5	4	5		5	5	5	5		5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Js Must Know (Sooner Or Later)	13			12																		l
n The North Country	18	17	17	17	17		17	16	17	18	18	18	18	17		18	17	19	18	19	19	19

						О	ctobe	er									No	vem	ber			
	17	18	20	21	22	24	25	27	28	29	31	1	3	4	6	9	10	11	13	14	15	17
ime Around				Г																		
wist Of Fate			21	1				20														. !
u Too Much				<u> </u>																		
ink Twice, It's All Right				21						22												
Tom Thumb's Blues			ľ	1																		. !
es They Are A-Changin'	İ	13	13	13	13		13	12	13	13	13	13	13	13		13		14	13	13	13	13
re You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark	19	18	18	18	18		18	17	18	19	19	19	19	18		19	18			20		
A Lot To Laugh, It Takes A Train To Cry			ļ	1																		. !
na	22	21	!	<u> </u>	21		21		21		22	22	22	21			21		22		23	
pourine Man		3	3	3	3		3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3		3	3	3	3	3	3	3
ve Crazy			!	2	2		2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2		2	2	2	2	2	2	2
From The Heart (The Road Is Long)			ļ	1							12											i
our Baby Tonight											28											
y Women # 12 & 35 GV			ļ	1													13	13		14	14	14
r Talk This Over	İ		'	l														20	19		20	20
Total # of songs	27	26	26	26	25	?	26	25	26	27	28	27	27	26	?	27	26	27	27	28	28	23

			No	vem	ber								De	cemb	er					
	21	23	24	25	26	28	29	1	2	3	5	7	8	9	10	12	13	15	15	16
Back Pages IN	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Ready																				
Your Love In Vain?													20							
Iter From The Storm	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
ve Minus Zero - No Limit											5	5	5	5	5	5		5	5	5
ıgled Up In Blue	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
lad Of A Thin Man	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7
ggie's Farm	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8
on't Believe You	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9
e A Rolling Stone	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10
iall Be Released	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11
ng, Going, Gone																				
ny Day Women # 12 & 35																				
e Love Tends To Forget																				
in't Me, Babe (acoustic)	16	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15
I Your Stepchild?	17	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16
e More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)	18	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17
win' In The Wind	19	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18
ant You																				
or (Tales Of Yankee Power)	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12
sters Of War	22	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21
t Like A Woman	23	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22
y Stop Crying																				
Along The Watchtower	25	24		24	24	24		24	24	24	24	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23
I Really Want To Do	26		25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25										
Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)	27	26	26	26	26	26		26	26	26	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25
ever Young	28	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	27
inging Of The Guards	29	28	28	28	28	28	28	28	28	28	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	28
nrew It All Away																				
Man In Me																				
All Over Now, Baby Blue	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5							5			
e Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later)											13									
I From The North Country	20	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19

		No	vem¹	oer								De	cemb	er					
21	23	24	25	26	28	29	1	2	3	5	7	8	9	10	12	13	15	15	16
			1															1	
		J	1		ļ	ĺ		ļ	ĺ		ļ	ĺ		ļ	1		ļ	1	
		!	<u> </u>			<u> </u>			<u> </u>			<u> </u>			<u> </u>		!	<u></u>	
			1			 			1			1			1			1	
		ı	1		J	Í		I	1		J	1		J	1		I	1	
14	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13		13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13
	20		20	20	20	20	20		20	20	20	1	20		1			1	
		ı	1		ļ	1		I	1		ļ	1		ļ	1		I	1	7
24	25	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24
3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
		!	11			1		I	1		!	1		!	11		I		
			1			1	29	29	1			1			1			1	29
15	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14
21		20	11			Í <u></u>		20	l			l		20	20	20	20	20	20
13	23		1			1			1			1			1			1	
		'	11		!	1		I	11		!	1		!	11		I	1	26
29	28	28	28	28	28	28	29	29	28	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	29 <b>1</b>
	14 24 3 2 15 21 13	14 13 20 24 25 3 3 2 2 15 14 21 13 23	21 23 24  14 13 13 20  24 25 23 3 3 3 2 2 2  15 14 14 21 20 13 23	21     23     24     25       14     13     13     13       20     20       24     25     23     23       3     3     3     3       2     2     2     2       15     14     14     14       21     20       13     23	14     13     13     13     13     13       20     20     20     20       24     25     23     23     23       3     3     3     3     3       2     2     2     2     2       15     14     14     14     14     14       21     20       13     23	21     23     24     25     26     28       14     13     13     13     13     13       20     20     20     20     20       24     25     23     23     23     23       3     3     3     3     3     3       2     2     2     2     2     2       15     14     14     14     14     14     14       21     20       13     23	21     23     24     25     26     28     29       14     13     13     13     13     13     13       20     20     20     20     20     20       24     25     23     23     23     23     23       2     2     2     2     2     2     2       15     14     14     14     14     14     14       21     20       13     23	21     23     24     25     26     28     29     1       14     13     13     13     13     13     13     13     13       20     20     20     20     20     20     20     20       24     25     23     23     23     23     23     23     23       3     3     3     3     3     3     3     3     3     3       2     2     2     2     2     2     2     2     2       15     14     14     14     14     14     14     14     14       21     20       13     23	21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2         14       13       3       2       2       2       2       2       2       2       2       2       2       2       2       2       2 <td< td=""><td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3         14       13       14       14       1</td><td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5         14       13       14       14</td><td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7         14       13&lt;</td><td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8         14       13<!--</td--><td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15       15         14       13</td></td></td></td></td></td></td></td<>	21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3         14       13       14       14       1	21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5         14       13       14       14	21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7         14       13<	21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8         14       13 </td <td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15       15         14       13</td></td></td></td></td></td>	21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9         14       13 <td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15       15         14       13</td></td></td></td></td>	21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10         14       13 <td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15       15         14       13</td></td></td></td>	21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12         14       13 <td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15       15         14       13</td></td></td>	21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13         14       13 <td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15         14       13<td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15       15         14       13</td></td>	21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15         14       13 <td>21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15       15         14       13</td>	21       23       24       25       26       28       29       1       2       3       5       7       8       9       10       12       13       15       15         14       13

## IN SONG ORDER

					Se	ptem	ber									Oct	tober				
	15	16	17	19	20	22	23	24	26	27	29	30	3	4	5	6	7	9	12	13	14
Along The Watchtower	24	23	23	23	23	22		24	23	23	24	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23
Really Want To Do	25	24	24	24	24	23		25	24	24	25	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24
I Your Stepchild?	16	15	15	15	15	14	12	16	15	15	16	15	15	15	15		15	15	15	15	15
y Stop Crying	23	22		22	22			23		22	23	22		22							
ad Of A Thin Man	7	7	7	7	7	6	4	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7
vin' In The Wind	18	17	17	17	17	16	14	18	17	17	18	17	17	17	17	16	17	17	17	17	17
nging Of The Guards	28	27	27	27	27	26		28	27	27	28	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27
ing From The Heart (The Road Is Long)																					
Right To Me Baby (Do Unto Others)																					
t Think Twice, It's All Right									22						22						
ver Young	27	26	26	26	26	25		27	26	26	27	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26
th Time Around						13															
From The North Country					6			6							18	18	18	18	18	18	18
g, Going, Gone	12	12	12	12	12	11	9	13	12	12	13	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12
n't Believe You	9	9	9	9	9	8	6	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9
all Be Released	11	11	11	11	11	10	8	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11
rew It All Away		13	13																		
nt You	19	18	18	18	18	17		19	18	18	19	18	18	18							
e Your Baby Tonight																					
Ready	2	2	2	2	2	1		2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
our Love In Vain?	3	3	3	3	3	2		3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
n't Me, Babe AC	15	14	14	14	14		11	15	14	14	15	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14
kes A Lot To Laugh, It Takes A Train To																17					
All Over Now, Baby Blue				5				5						5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)	26	25	25	25	25	24		26	25	25	26	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25
Like A Woman	22	21	21	21	21	20		22	21	21	22	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21
Like Tom Thumb's Blues										4	5										
A Rolling Stone	10	10	10	10	10	9	7	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10
Minus Zero/No Limit	5	5	5		5	4	2		5	5		5	5								
You Too Much								12		<u> </u>	12										

					Se	ptem	ıber						l			Oct	tober				
	15	16	17	19	20	22	23	24	26	27	29	30	3	4	5	6	7	9	12	13	14
gie's Farm	8	8	8	8	8	7	5	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8
Man In Me			22										22		ļ				i		,
ters Of War	21	20	20	20	20	19		21	20	20	21	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20
Tambourine Man	$\Box$																				
Back Pages IN	1	1	1	1	1			1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)	17	16	16	16	16	15	13	17	16	16	17	16	16	16	16	15	16	16	16	16	16
Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later)	$\Box$			13	13	12	10	14			14	13	13	13	13		13	13	13	13	13
y Day Women # 12 & 35	13		ļ				†						ł		ŀ				i		,
y Day Women # 12 & 35 GV			'				l						l						l		!
or (Tales Of Yankee Power)	20	19	19	19	19	18		20	19	19	20	19	19	19	19	19	19				
ter From The Storm	4	4	4	4	4	3	1	4	4		4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
s Love Crazy			'				l						l						l		
ple Twist Of Fate	$\Box$					21										22					
gled Up In Blue	6	6	6	6		5	3		6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
Times They Are A-Changin'			'				l						l		28				l		
lamona	$\Box$																22	22	22	22	22
Love Tends To Forget	14		ļ				†		13	13			ł		ŀ				i		
ching The River Flow	l		'	l			ł						l		'	l			I		
Better Talk This Over													1						<u> </u>		
re Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark			'				l						l			13		19	19	19	19
Total # of songs	28	27	27	27	27	26	14	28	27	27	28	27	27	27	28	27	27	27	27	27	27
																					_

							ctob	er									No	vem	ber			
	17	18	20	21	22	24	25	27	28	29	31	1	3	4	6	9	10	11	13	14	15	17
g The Watchtower	23	22	22	22	22		22	21	22	23	23	23	23	22		23	22	23	23	24	24	22
lly Want To Do	24	23	23	23			23	22	23	24	24	24	24	23		24	23	24	24	25	25	1
ır Stepchild?	15									15	15	15	15			15		16	15	16	16	16
p Crying					12			11								22				23		
f A Thin Man	7	7	7	7	7		7	6	7	7	7	7	7	7		7	7	7	7	7	7	7
n The Wind	17	16	16	16	16		16	15	16	17	17	17	17	16		17	16	18	17	18	18	18
Of The Guards	27	26	26	26	25		26	25	26	27	27	27	27	26		27	26	27	27	28	28	23
From The Heart (The Road Is Long)											12											
To Me Baby (Do Unto Others)																						
ink Twice, It's All Right				21						22												
Young	26	25	25	25	24		25	24	25	26	26	26	26	25		26	25	26	25	27	27	
me Around																						
n The North Country	18	17	17	17	17		17	16	17	18	18	18	18	17		18	17	19	18	19	19	19
oing, Gone	12	12	12																			
elieve You	9	9	9	9	9		9	8	9	9	9	9	9	9		9	9	9	9	9	9	9
e Released	11	11	11	11	11		11	10	11	11	11	11	11	11		11	11	11	11	11	11	11
t All Away																						
ou																						
our Baby Tonight											28											
y	2	2	2																			
ove In Vain?	3						12															
Ie, Babe (acoustic)	14	14	14	14	14		14	13	14	14	14	14	14	14		14	14	15	14	15	15	15
A Lot To Laugh, It Takes A Train To Cry																						
ver Now, Baby Blue	5	5	5		5		5	4	5		5	5	5	5		5	5	5	5	5	5	5
nt, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)	25	24	24	24	23		24	23	24	25	25	25	25	24		25	24	25	26	26	26	
A Woman	21	20	20	20	20		20	19	20	21	21	21	21	20		21	20	22	21	22	22	
Tom Thumb's Blues																						
olling Stone	10	10	10	10	10		10	9	10	10	10	10	10	10		10	10	10	10	10	10	10
nus Zero - No Limit				5						5												
u Too Much																						
Farm	8	8	8	8	8		8	7	8	8	8	8	8	8		8	8	8	8	8	8	8
In Me																						
Of War	20	19	19	19	19		19	18	19	20	20	20	20	19		20	19	21	20	21	21	21
	-									•									•			

					O	ctobe	er									No	vem	ber			
17	18	20	21	22	24	25	27	28	29	31	1	3	4	6	9	10	11	13	14	15	17
Ī	3	3	3	3		3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3		3	3	3	3	3	3	3
1	1	1	1	1		1		1	1	1	1	1	1		1	1	1	1	1	1	1
16	15	15	15	15		15	14	15	16	16	16	16	15		16	15	17	16	17	17	17
13		_	12												,						_ ,
		ŀ						1				l									, ,
																13	13		14	14	14
T								12			12	12	12		12	12	12	12	12	12	12
4	4	4	4	4		4	3	4	4	4	4	4	4	Ì	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
			2	2		2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2		2	2	2	2	2	2	2
T		21					20														, ,
6	6	6	6	6		6	5	6	6	6	6	6	6		6	6	6	6	6	6	6
	13	13	13	13		13	12	13	13	13	13	13	13		13		14	13	13	13	13
22	21			21		21		21		22	22	22	21			21		22		23	,
		ļ						l	12												ı
		!										l									
																	20	19		20	20
19	18	18	18	18		18	17	18	19	19	19	19	18		19	18			20		
27	26	26	26	25	?	26	25	26	27	28	27	27	26	?	27	26	27	27	28	28	23
	1 16 13 4 6 22	3 1 1 16 15 13 4 4 6 6 13 22 21	3 3 1 1 1 16 15 15 13 4 4 4 6 6 6 13 13 22 21	3 3 3 1 1 1 1 16 15 15 15 13 12 4 4 4 4 2 2 6 6 6 6 13 13 13 22 21 19 18 18 18	3 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	17     18     20     21     22     24       3     3     3     3     3       1     1     1     1     1     1       16     15     15     15     15       13     12       4     4     4     4     4     2     2       2     21     2     2     2       6     6     6     6     6     6       13     13     13     13     13       22     21     21       19     18     18     18     18     18	17     18     20     21     22     24     25       3     3     3     3     3       1     1     1     1     1     1       16     15     15     15     15       13     12       4     4     4     4     4       2     2     2       6     6     6     6     6       13     13     13     13       22     21     21     21       19     18     18     18     18	3     3     3     3     2       1     1     1     1     1       16     15     15     15     15     14       13     12     12     15     14       4     4     4     4     4     4     3       2     2     2     1     20       6     6     6     6     5     5       13     13     13     13     12       22     21     21     21       19     18     18     18     18     18     17	17     18     20     21     22     24     25     27     28       3     3     3     3     2     3       1     1     1     1     1     1       16     15     15     15     15     14     15       13     12     12       4     4     4     4     4     3     4       2     2     2     1     2       6     6     6     6     5     6       13     13     13     13     12     13       22     21     21     21     21       19     18     18     18     18     18     17     18	17     18     20     21     22     24     25     27     28     29       3     3     3     3     2     3     3       1     1     1     1     1     1     1       16     15     15     15     15     14     15     16       13     12     12     12       4     4     4     4     4     4     3     4     4       2     2     2     1     2     2       6     6     6     6     5     6     6       13     13     13     13     12     13     13       22     21     21     21     21     21       19     18     18     18     18     18     17     18     19	17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31         3       3       3       3       2       3       16       16       16       16       16       16       16       16       16       12       2       2       2       2       2 </td <td>17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1         3       3       3       3       2       3</td> <td>17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3         3       3       3       3       2       3</td> <td>17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4         3       3       3       3       2       3</td> <td>17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6         3       3       3       3       2       3</td> <td>17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6       9         3       3       3       3       2       3</td> <td>17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6       9       10         3       3       3       3       2       3</td> <td>17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6       9       10       11         3       3       3       3       2       3</td> <td>17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6       9       10       11       13         3</td> <td>17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6       9       10       11       13       14         3</td> <td>17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6       9       10       11       13       14       15         3</td>	17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1         3       3       3       3       2       3	17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3         3       3       3       3       2       3	17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4         3       3       3       3       2       3	17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6         3       3       3       3       2       3	17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6       9         3       3       3       3       2       3	17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6       9       10         3       3       3       3       2       3	17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6       9       10       11         3       3       3       3       2       3	17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6       9       10       11       13         3	17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6       9       10       11       13       14         3	17       18       20       21       22       24       25       27       28       29       31       1       3       4       6       9       10       11       13       14       15         3

			No	vem	ber								Dec	cemb	er						
	21	23	24	25	26	28	29	1	2	3	5	7	8	9	10	12	13	15	15	16	
Along The Watchtower	25	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	
I Really Want To Do	26		25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25											
I Your Stepchild?	17	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	16	
y Stop Crying																					
lad Of A Thin Man	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	
win' In The Wind	19	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	
anging Of The Guards	29	28	28	28	28	28	28	28	28	28	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	28	
ning From The Heart (The Road Is Long)																					
Right To Me Baby (Do Unto Others)																				26	
n't Think Twice, It's All Right																					
ever Young	28	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	27	
irth Time Around																					
l From The North Country	20	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	19	
ng, Going, Gone																					
on't Believe You	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	
ıall Be Released	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	
rew It All Away																					
ant You																					
Be Your Baby Tonight								29	29											29	
Ready																					
Your Love In Vain?													20								
in't Me, Babe (acoustic)	16	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	
akes A Lot To Laugh, It Takes A Train To Cry																					
All Over Now, Baby Blue	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5							5				
Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)	27	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	
t Like A Woman	23	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	22	
t Like Tom Thumb's Blues																					
e A Rolling Stone	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	
ve Minus Zero - No Limit											5	5	5	5	5	5		5	5	5	
ve You Too Much																					
ggie's Farm	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	
Man In Me																					
sters Of War	22	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	21	

				Nc	ovemb	ber								De <sup>,</sup>	cemb	er					/
		21	23	24	25	26	28	29	1	2	3	5	7	8	9	10	12	13	15	15	16
Tambourine Man		3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
Back Pages I	IN	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
e More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)		18	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17
e Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later)		1			1					_ ,		13		1						1	
ny Day Women # 12 & 35	IN	í		ļ	1		ļ			J	1		I	1		I			ı	1	7
ny Day Women # 12 & 35	σV	15	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14	14
or (Tales Of Yankee Power)		12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12
Iter From The Storm		4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
's Love Crazy		2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
ple Twist Of Fate		1	_	_ ,	1	_	_	Ī		_ ,		_	_	1	_	_		_	_	<u> </u>	_ /
gled Up In Blue		6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
Times They Are A-Changin'		14	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13		13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13
Ramona		24	25	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	23	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24	24
e Love Tends To Forget		í		,	1		J			ļ	1		I	1		I			ı	1	7
tching The River Flow		13	23	'	1			<u> </u>		'	<u> </u>		I	1		I	<u> </u>			1	
Better Talk This Over		21		20	1					20			<u> </u>	1		20	20	20	20	20	20
ere Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark H)		ı	20	'	20	20	20	20	20	'	20	20	20	1	20	I	l		'	1	
Total # of songs		29	28	28	28	28	28	28	29	29	28	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	27	29 <b>1</b>

#### 5.7.3 Statistics

#### **Show statistics**

Number of shows	65
Number of circulating shows	63
Number of circulating & complete shows	61
Number of unique shows <sup>17</sup>	47
Number of different shows <sup>18</sup>	47
Number of different songs <sup>19</sup>	50
Number of unique songs <sup>20</sup>	49
Number of performed songs	1695
Mean number of performed songs	26
Variation <sup>21</sup>	1.9

#### Song statistics

	# of		# of	
	songs	%	perf.	%
Electric	49	98.0	1633	96.3
- instrumental	2	4.0	61	3.6
Acoustic solo	1	2.0	62	3.7
Albums	44	89.8	1577	93.0
Singles	0	0.0	0	0.0
Outtakes	3	6.1	56	3.3
Covers	2	4.1	62	3.7

#### 5.7.4 Recommended shows

- St Paul, 31 October
- Nashville, 2 December
- Charlotte, 10 December -- probably the very best show in 1978!!

### 5.7.5 Rare songs from this tour

The following songs were played only once:

- 4th Time Around
- Coming From The Heart (The Road Is Long) co written with Helena Springs but never released
- Do Right To Me Baby (Do Unto Others) on the last show foreboding the Gospel years to come, as well as the version of Slow Train from a soundcheck
- Love You Too Much another song written with Helena Springs
- I'll Be Your Baby Tonight
- It Takes A Lot To Laugh, It Takes A Train To Cry

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>17</sup> a show is unique if no other show has the same songs in the same order

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>18</sup> a show is different from another show if the set of songs are different, regardless of order.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>19</sup> electric and acoustic versions are counted as different songs.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>20</sup> a song is counted as unique regardless of how it is performed.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>21</sup> variation is computed as the ratio between number of different songs and mean number of performed songs.

and the following songs only twice:

- Just Like Tom Thumb's Blues
- Watching The River Flow
- I Threw It All Away

Finally the new song *Am I Your Stepchild?* was featured regularly in the second set and the version from 13 November in Oakland was used as a music demo. No studio recording of this song has surfaced to date.

#### Songs from Street-Legal

All songs from the new record except *New Pony* and *No Time To Think* were played during the US part of the World Tour. Of these, only *Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power)* has been played in later years.

#### 5.8 The rehearsals

The rehearsals started in December 1977 and continued through January and the first of February. Rehearsals continued in April before the European tour and there are most likely also rehearsals from May and September, although there are at this point in time no circulating recordings after April. The sound quality of the circulating recordings varies from passable to excellent.

#### 5.8.1 The dates

#### **DECEMBER 1977**

30 Santa Monica, California Rundown Studios
---

#### JANUARY

Early	Santa Monica, California	Rundown Studios
	Santa Monica, California	Rundown Studios
27	Santa Monica, California	Rundown Studios
27/30	Santa Monica, California	Rundown Studios
30	Santa Monica, California	Rundown Studios

#### **FEBRUARY**

Santa Monica, California Rundown Studios

#### **APRIL**

Santa Monica, California Rundown Studios

# 5.8.2 The songs

	Dec			Jan			Feb	Apr
	30	?	15	27	27	30	1	?
Absolutely Sweet Marie				•				
All Along The Watchtower					•			
All I Really Want To Do				•				
Ballad Of A Thin Man			•					•
Blowin' In The Wind	•		•					
Coming From The Heart (The Road Is Long)								•
Don't Think Twice, It's All Right			•		•			
Forever Young						•		
Girl From The North Country							•	
Going, Going, Gone		•	•					
I Don't Believe You			•		•	•		•
I Shall Be Released				•	•			
I Threw It All Away	•		•					•
If Not For You	•							
If You See Her, Say Hello			•		•	•		•
I'll Be Your Baby Tonight	•		•		•	•		
It's All Over Now, Baby Blue	•							
It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)						•		
Just Like A Woman			•					
Knockin' On Heaven's Door						•		
Leopard-Skin Pill-Box Hat	•							
Like A Rolling Stone	•		•	•	•			
Love Minus Zero/No Limit			•					•
Maggie's Farm	•		•					•
The Man In Me	•		•		•	•		
Most Likely You Go Your Way (And I'll Go Mine	•							
My Babe			•	•				
Oh, Sister I				•				
One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later)							•	
Repossession Blues							•	
Shelter From The Storm				•	•			
Simple Twist Of Fate	•	•	•					•
The Times They Are A-Changin'				•	•	•		
To Ramona	•		•					•
Tomorrow Is A Long Time				•	•	•		
Tomorrow Is A Long Time				•				
We Better Talk This Over								•
You're A Big Girl Now			•			•		
You're Gonna Make Me Lonesome When You Go		•						

#### 5.9 The soundchecks

There is a unusually large number of recordings from soundchecks from the 1978 World Tour. Although the sound quality varies from utterly dire to listenable, these recordings are of certain interest as the soundchecks often were used to not only to check out the sound but also to try new songs. We have here a number of songs, that are possible new Dylan compositions (\* below) and that were shelved for good (?) when Dylan became a new-born Christian and started working on the Slow Train Coming songs.

#### 5.9.1 The dates

There are recordings circulating from the following nineteen soundchecks:

#### JULY

3	Paris, France	Pavillon de Paris
4	Paris, France	Pavillon de Paris
5	Paris, France	Pavillon de Paris
6	Paris, France	Pavillon de Paris
8	Paris, France	Pavillon de Paris
12	Gothenburg, Sweden	Scandinavium

#### **SEPTEMBER**

17	New Haven, Connecticut	War Memorial Coliseum
22	Syracuse, New York	Onondaga County War Memorial Auditorium

#### **OCTOBER**

28	Carbondale, Illinois	S.I.U. Arena, Southern Illinois University
29	St. Louis, Missouri	The Checkerdome

#### **NOVEMBER**

4	Omaha, Nebraska	Civic Auditorium
18	Tempe, Arizona	A.S.U. Activities Center

#### **DECEMBER**

2 Nashville, Tennessee Municipal Auditorium

# 5.9.2 The songs

I = instrumental HS = vocal by Helena Springs BV = vocal by the background singers

				July				Sep	ot	Oc	t	No	v	Dec
		3	4	5	6	8	12	17	22	28	29	4	18	2
(One More Year Of) Daddy's Little Girl											•			
Am I Your Stepchild?	BV								•					
But I Forgive You					•				•					
Carry Me, Carrie										•	•			
Changing Of The Guards				•										
Daddy's Going On One More Ride										•		•		
Fix It Ma		•												
Hazel								•						
I'll Be Your Baby Tonight				•										
I'm Ready													•	
Is Your Love In Vain?				•										
Just Like Tom Thumb's Blues							•							
Knockin' On Heaven's Door		•			•									
Love Her With A Feeling														
Love You Too Much							-			•	•			
Love You Too Much	I							١				•		
Maggie's Farm	1											•		
More Than Flesh And Blood														
								_			_			
Mr. Tambourine Man Mr. Tambourine Man	BV				•		•				•			
	HS					•								
Mr. Tambourine Man	HS						•							
New Pony				•										
No Time To Think							•							
Oh, Sister							<u>.</u>							
One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)	DII					•	•				•	•		
One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)	BV					•								
Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35	BV												•	•
Reconsider Baby	***								•					
S:t Louis Blues	IN										•			
Shelter From The Storm									•					
Slow Train														•
Something There Is About You		•												
Take It Or Leave It								•		•				
This Way That Way								•						•
To Ramona		•												
To Ramona	BV					•								
Tomorrow Is A Long Time							•							
True Love Tends To Forget	_	•							•					
True Love Tends To Forget	BV								•					
Unidentified Song	I	•	•			•	•			•				•
Unidentified Song								•					•	
Watching The River Flow												•		
We Better Talk This Over							•							
Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark						•			•					
Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark	BV					•								
With A Little Help From My Friends			•											
You Don't Love Me No More								•						
You're A Big Girl Now													•	

# 5.10 World Tour summary

## 5.10.1 Alphabetical song listing

op opener FE Far East RE Rehearsals s1 first set LA Warm-up shows in Los Angeles SC sound checks

s2 second set EU Europe tour enc encore US US tour

AC solo acoustic I instrumental

HS vocal by Helena Springs

BV vocal by the background singers

		ор	s1	s2	enc	Σ	FE	LA	EU	US	RE	SC
(One More Year Of) Daddy's Little Girl	<del>-   `</del>	чP	91	- 52		0					TUE	•
Absolutely Sweet Marie						0						
All Along The Watchtower				110		110	23	6	19	62	•	
All I Really Want To Do				92		92	18	5	19	50	•	
Am I Your Stepchild?	7			72		0	10	5	17	50		•
Am I Your Stepchild?				53		53				53		
Baby Stop Crying			28	11		39		7	19	13		
Ballad Of A Thin Man			111	11		111	22	7	19	63	•	
Blowin' In The Wind			111	111		111	22	7	19	63	•	
But I Forgive You				111		0			17	03		•
Carry Me, Carrie						0						•
A Change Is Gonna Come			2			2			2			
Changing Of The Guards					68	68			6	62		•
Coming From The Heart (The Road Is Long)			1		00	1			Ü	1	•	
Daddy's Going On One More Ride			1			0				•		•
Do Right To Me Baby (Do Unto Others)				1		1				1		
Don't Think Twice, It's All Right			5	31		36	18	3	11	4	•	
Fix It Ma			3	51		0	10	5				•
Forever Young				108	1	109	22	7	19	61	•	
Fourth Time Around				1	-	1		•		1		
Gates Of Eden Ac	-			6		6			6	-		
Girl From The North Country			26	49		75	21		3	51	•	
Going, Going, Gone			68	1		69	20	7	17	25	•	
Hazel			-			0						•
A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall A	7			1		1			1			
A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall		36				36	19	7	10			
I Don't Believe You			95	6		101	14	7	17	63	•	
I Shall Be Released			109			109	20	7	19	63	•	
I Threw It All Away			23	1		24	22			2	•	
I Want You			1	57		58	19	7	19	13		
If Not For You						0					•	
If You See Her, Say Hello			4			4	4				•	
I'll Be Your Baby Tonight			1		13	14	3		7	4	•	•
I'm A Steady Rolling Man			1			1	1					
I'm Ready		1	23			24				24		•
Is Your Love In Vain?			29	2		31	4	1	2	24		•

		op	s1	s2	enc	Σ	FE	LA	EU	US	RE	SC
It Ain't Me, Babe		υþ	31	1	CIIC	1	1 L	1	LU	OB	NL	50
It Ain't Me, Babe	AC			64		64		1	2	62		
It Takes A Lot To Laugh, It Takes A Train To Cry	110			1		1			_	1		
It's All Over Now, Baby Blue			50			50			8	42	•	
It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding)			30	108		108	21	7	19	61	•	
Just Like A Woman				109		109	22	7	19	61	•	
Just Like Tom Thumb's Blues			3	10)		3			1	2		•
Knockin' On Heaven's Door			3	9	10	19	18	1	•	_	•	•
Leopard-Skin Pill-Box Hat					10	0	10	1			•	
Like A Rolling Stone			109			109	20	7	19	63	•	
Lonesome Bedroom		1	3			4	4	,	1)	03		
The Long And Winding Road		•	1			1			1			
Love Her With A Feeling		2	29			31	15	7	9			•
Love Minus Zero/No Limit		_	60			60	21	7	12	20	•	
Love You Too Much			2			2	-1	,		2		•
Love You Too Much	I					0						•
Maggie's Farm	1		111			111	22	7	19	63	•	•
The Man In Me			4	27		31	20	1	8	2	•	
Masters Of War				88		88		7	19	62		
More Than Flesh And Blood				00		0		,	1)	02		•
Most Likely You Go Your Way (And I'll Go						0					•	
Mr. Tambourine Man			88			88	22	7	19	40		•
Mr. Tambourine Man	BV		00			0	22	,	1)	40		•
Mr. Tambourine Man	HS					0						•
My Babe	110					0					•	
My Back Pages	IN	67				67			7	60		
New Pony	11.1	07				0			,	00		•
No Time To Think						0						•
Oh, Sister				27		27	23	1	3			
Oh, Sister	Ι					0	23	•			•	
One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)		1	2	101		104	16	6	19	63		•
One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below)	BV	•	_	101		0	10	Ü	17	0.5		•
One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later)	2 ,		1	56		57	20	7	11	19	•	
One Too Many Mornings				1		1	1	,		-/		
Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35	BV			25		25	1			25		•
Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35	IN			25		25		7	17	1		
Reconsider Baby	`					0		•				•
Repossession Blues			2			2	2				•	
S:t Louis Blues	IN		_			0	_					•
Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power)	'		32	42		74		7	19	48		
Shelter From The Storm		1	106	. 2		107	19	7	19	62	•	•
She's Love Crazy		3	45			48	-/	,	10	38		
Simple Twist Of Fate		,	2	16		18	9	1	3	5	•	
Slow Train			_	10		0		1	3	5		•
Something There Is About You			1			1	1					•
Tangled Up In Blue			84			84		7	16	61		
The Times They Are A-Changin'			1	37	49	87	22	7	19	39	•	
Take It Or Leave It				٥,	17	0		,	1)	37		•
This Way That Way						0						•
To Ramona			9	52		61	15	4	4	38	•	•
To Ramona	BV		,	32		0	13	7	7	50		•
10 Railiolla	עע					U						-

		op	s1	s2	enc	Σ	FE	LA	EU	US	RE	SC
Tomorrow Is A Long Time				9		9	9				•	•
Tomorrow Is A Long Time	I					0					•	
True Love Tends To Forget			2	12		14			9	5		•
True Love Tends To Forget	BV					0						•
Unidentified Song						0						•
Unidentified Song	I					0						•
Watching The River Flow				2		2				2		•
We Better Talk This Over				14		14			1	13	•	•
Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through			1	32		33			1	32		•
Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through	BV					0						•
With A Little Help From My Friends						0						•
You Don't Love Me No More						0						•
You're A Big Girl Now	·		<u> </u>	39		39	21	7	11		•	•
You're Gonna Make Me Lonesome When You Go						0					•	

#### 5.10.2 Statistics

	# of		# of	
	songs	%	perf.	%
Electric	61	95.3	2991	97.6
- instrumental	3	4.7	128	4.2
Acoustic solo	3	4.7	71	2.3
Albums	52	85.2	2896	94.5
Singles	0	0.0	0	0.0
Outtakes	3	4.9	56	1.8
Covers	6	9.8	110	3.6

FE Far East

LA Warm-up shows in Los Angeles

EU Europe tour

US US tour

	FE	LA	EU	US	Σ
Number of shows	23	7	19	65	114
Number of circulating shows	23	7	19	63	112
Number of circulating & complete shows	20	7	19	61	110
Number of unique shows <sup>22</sup>	22	6	15	47	90
Number of different shows <sup>23</sup>	22	6	15	47	90
Number of different songs <sup>24</sup>	39	35	48	50	67
Number of unique songs <sup>25</sup>	39	35	47	49	64
Number of performed songs	615	198	558	1695	3066
Mean number of performed songs	26	28	29	26	27
Variation <sup>26</sup>	1.5	1.2	1.6	1.9	2,4

<sup>22</sup> a show is unique if no other show has the same songs in the same order

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>23</sup> a show is different from another show if the set of songs are different, regardless of order. <sup>24</sup> electric and acoustic versions are counted as different songs.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>25</sup> a song is counted as unique regardless of how it is performed.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>26</sup> variation is computed as the ratio between number of different songs and mean number of performed songs.

## Album statistics

	# of		# of	
Album	songs	%	perf	%
Bob Dylan	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Freewheelin'	5	9.6%	347	12.0%
The Times They Are A-Changin'	2	3.8%	88	3.0%
Another Side	5	9.6%	386	13.3%
Bringing It All Back Home	6	11.5%	423	14.6%
Highway 61 Revisited	4	7.7%	224	7.7%
Blonde On Blonde	5	9.6%	275	9.5%
Basement Tapes	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
John Wesley Harding	2	3.8%	124	4.3%
Nashville Skyline	1	1.9%	24	0.8%
Selfportrait	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
New Morning	1	1.9%	31	1.1%
Greatest Hits Volt 2	3	5.8%	120	4.1%
Pat Garrett	1	1.9%	19	0.7%
Planet Waves	3	5.8%	179	6.2%
Blood On The Tracks	5	9.6%	252	8.7%
Desire	2	3.8%	131	4.5%
Street-Legal	7	13.5%	273	9.4%
Slow Train Coming	1	1.9%	1	0.0%

#### 6 SONGS 1978

February	Is Your Love In Vain?	
March	Brown Skin Girl	1
April	Changing Of The Guards Coming From The Heart (The Road Is Long) Baby Stop Crying New Pony No Time To Think Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) True Love Tends To Forget We Better Talk This Over Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat)	2
May	Stop Now If I Don't Be There By Morning Walk Out In The Rain	2 2, 3 2, 3
July	Fix It Ma	5
September	Am I Your Stepchild? Love You Too Much This Way That Way You Don't Love Me No More Take It Or Leave It	2, 4 5 5 5
October	Daddy's Going On One More Ride One More Time Take It Or Leave It Legionnaire's Disease	5 5 5 6
November	More Than Flesh And Blood	2
December	Slow Train Do Right To Me Baby (Do Unto Others)	7 7

#### Notes

- 1. Rumoured Dylan composition.
- 2. Co-written with Helena Springs.
- 3. Recorded by Eric Clapton and released on **Backless**.
- 4. Recorded by Greg Lake, who changed the lyrics somewhat and released it on the album **Greg.** It is this version that is reprinted in Lyrics 1962-1985. This song is also recorded by The Band and released on their album **High On The Hog** 1995.
- 5. Possible Dylan composition performed during soundcheck.
- 6. Recorded by the Delta Cross Band and released on the album **Up Front**. No known Dylan recording exists.
- 7. Early versions with considerable different lyrics compared to the released versions.

#### 7 SUGGESTED READINGS

The 1978 Nashville Interview – On The Tracks #10 (Spring 1997)

**Am I Your Stepchild?** (lyrics) – The Telegraph # 2

**Blackbushe** – article by Paddy Ladd in Endless Road # 7

David Mansfield Interview – by Larry Jaffee, On The Tracks #17 (Fall 1999)

**Helena Springs. A conversation with Chris Cooper** – The Telegraph # 34

I Must Love You Too Much (lyrics) – The Telegraph # 17

It's not rational - but it's logical - Allen Ginsberg interviews Bob Dylan - The Telegraph # 33

**L'Express Interview 1978** – Fourth Time Around # 2

No Time To Think - some thoughts on the 1978 world tour by Steve Vallely – Endless Road #6

A Pony Ride Past The Gate – by David Alan Philips, Homer, the Slut #9

**Replay The Past** – Isis # 30

The Road Is Long. St. Paul 31 October 1978 – by Robert Forryan, Dignity #1

**Robert Johnson and Street Legal** - Nick Train – Isis # 29

**Talkin' Bob Dylan** ... (1978) – contains the interviews with Karen Hughes, Matt Damsker and Marc Rowland

What Was It You Wanted? – by Thom Hickey, Dignity #21

Where Are You Tonight? – Homer, the Slut #9

**Jochen Markhorst: Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat)** Bob Dylan's hushed-up Classic from 1978. Markhorst 2020.

#### 8 SOURCES

Watt Alexander The Gospel Project.

www.angelfire.com/rant/gospelproject

William J. Clinton The Bob Dylan CD & CDR Field Recordings Guide Of William J. Clinton

www.angelfire.com/wa/monicasdude

Tim Dunn I Just Write 'Em As They Come.

Annotated Guide to the Writings of Bob Dylan

A Not-A-Ces Publishing Venture 1990.

Glen Dundas Tangled Up In Tapes — 4th Edition

A Recording History of Bob Dylan

SMA Services, Thunder Bay, Ontario, Canada 1999. Softcover 334 pages.

Clinton Heylin A Life In Stolen Moments. Bob Dylan Day By Day 1941-1995.

Schirmer Books 1996, 404 pages.

Clinton Heylin Bob Dylan, The Recording Sessions 1960-1994

St. Martin's Press, 1995, 233 pages.

Michael Krogsgaard Positively Bob Dylan

A Thirty-Year Discography, Concert & Record Session Guide 1960-1991.

Popular Culture, Ink. 1991. 500 pages.

Michael Krogsgaard Bob Dylan: The Recording Sessions (Part 3).

The Telegraph #55, Summer 1996, pp. 111–142.

Craig Pinkerton Bob's Boots

www.bobsboots.com/

Ray Stavrou A Vinyl Headstone Almost In Place

Loose leaf binder, 530 pages.

#### 9 **BIBLIOGRAPHY**

John Baldwin The fiddler now upspoke, Volumes 1–5.

A collection of Bob Dylan interviews and press conferences.

Desolation Row Promotions, 1995.

Carl Benson (ed) The Bob Dylan Companion — Four Decades of Commentary.

Schirmer Books, New York 1998. Softcover 306 pages.

Michael Gray Song & Dance Man III. The Art Of Bob Dylan

Cassell 1999. Hardback 918 pages.

Clinton Heylin Behind The Shades. A Biography.

Summit Books 1991, 500 pages.

**Daniel Kramer** Bob Dylan. Citadel Press (hardback) or Pocket Books.

Great photo book from 1964-1965.

Craig McGregor (ed) Bob Dylan. A Retrospective.

William Morrow 1972

Anthony Scaduto Bob Dylan. An intimate biography. New American Library 1973

Robert Shelton No Direction Home. The Life and Music of Bob Dylan.

New American Library 1986.

**Howard Sounes Down The Highway. The Life Of Bob Dylan.** Groove Press 2001.

Elizabeth M. Conclusions On The Wall. New Essays On Bob Dylan.

**Thomson** (ed) Thin Man 1980

Paul Williams Watching The River Flow

Observations on Bob Dylan's Art-in-Progress, 1966-1995.

Omnibus Press 1996, 255 pages.

Paul Williams Performing Artist – The Music of Bob Dylan. Volume One, 1960–1973.

Underwood Miller 1990, 310 pages.

Paul Williams Performing Artist – The Middle Years: 1974-1986

Underwood Miller 1992, 334 pages.

#### 10 1978 WORLD TOUR SETLISTS

## 10.1 Nippon Budokan Hall, Tokyo, Japan, 20 February 1978

Lonesome Bedroom / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / If You See Her, Say Hello / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Girl From The North Country / Something There Is About You / Maggie's Farm / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / To Ramona / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / Blowin' In The Wind / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / You're A Big Girl Now / All Along The Watchtower / Simple Twist Of Fate / All I Really Want To Do / The Man In Me / Tomorrow Is A Long Time / Knockin' On Heaven's Door / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.2 Nippon Budokan Hall, Tokyo, Japan, 21 February 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Lonesome Bedroom / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Shelter From The Storm / If You See Her, Say Hello / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Want You / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / To Ramona / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / Blowin' In The Wind / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / You're A Big Girl Now / All Along The Watchtower / Simple Twist Of Fate / All I Really Want To Do / The Man In Me / Tomorrow Is A Long Time / Knockin' On Heaven's Door / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.3 Nippon Budokan Hall, Tokyo, Japan, 23 February 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Lonesome Bedroom / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / If You See Her, Say Hello / Ballad Of A Thin Man / I Don't Believe You / Maggie's Farm / Girl From The North Country / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / To Ramona / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / Blowin' In The Wind / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / You're A Big Girl Now / All Along The Watchtower / Simple Twist Of Fate / All I Really Want To Do / I Want You / The Man In Me / Tomorrow Is A Long Time / Knockin' On Heaven's Door / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

# 10.4 Matsushita Denki Taiikukan, Hirakata City, Osaka Fu, Japan, 24 February 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Repossession Blues / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Ballad Of A Thin Man / If You See Her, Say Hello / Girl From The North Country / Maggie's Farm / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / Blowin' In The Wind / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / You're A Big Girl Now / All Along The Watchtower / I Want You / All I Really Want To Do / The Man In Me / Knockin' On Heaven's Door / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

# 10.5 Matsushita Denki Taiikukan, Hirakata City, Osaka Fu, Japan,25 February 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Lonesome Bedroom / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Shelter From The Storm / Girl From The North Country / Maggie's Farm / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / To Ramona / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / Blowin' In The Wind / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / You're A Big Girl Now / All Along The Watchtower / I Want You / One Too Many Mornings / All I Really Want To Do / Tomorrow Is A Long Time / Knockin' On Heaven's Door / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

# 10.6 Matsushita Denki Taiikukan, Hirakata City, Osaka Fu, Japan,26 February 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / I Don't Believe You / Girl From The North Country / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight / Shelter From The Storm / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / To Ramona / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / Blowin' In The Wind / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / You're A Big Girl Now / All Along The Watchtower / I Want You / All I Really Want To Do / The Man In Me / Knockin' On Heaven's Door / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.7 Nippon Budokan Hall, Tokyo, Japan, 28 February 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Repossession Blues / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / To Ramona / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Is Your Love In Vain? / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / Blowin' In The Wind / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / Simple Twist Of Fate / You're A Big Girl Now / All Along The Watchtower / I Want You / All I Really Want To Do / Tomorrow Is A Long Time / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.8 Nippon Budokan Hall, Tokyo, Japan, 1 March 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Shelter From The Storm / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Is Your Love In Vain? / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / Blowin' In The Wind / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / I Don't Believe You / You're A Big Girl Now / All Along The Watchtower / I Want You / All I Really Want To Do / Knockin' On Heaven's Door / The Man In Me / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.9 Nippon Budokan Hall, Tokyo, Japan, 2 March 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / To Ramona / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Is Your Love In Vain? / Going, Going, Gone / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / Simple Twist Of Fate / You're A Big Girl Now / All Along The Watchtower / The Man In Me / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.10 Nippon Budokan Hall, Tokyo, Japan, 3 March 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / The Man In Me / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Knockin' On Heaven's Door / Oh, Sister / Just Like A Woman / I Don't Believe You / All Along The Watchtower / Tomorrow Is A Long Time / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.11 Nippon Budokan Hall, Tokyo, Japan, 4 March 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / Is Your Love In Vain? / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Knockin' On Heaven's Door / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / Tomorrow Is A Long Time / All Along The Watchtower / I Don't Believe You / The Man In Me / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.12 Western Springs Stadium, Auckland, New Zealand, 9 March 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / The Man In Me / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / Tomorrow Is A Long Time / All Along The Watchtower / I Don't Believe You / All I Really Want To Do / Simple Twist Of Fate / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

#### 10.13 Festival Hall, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia, 12 March 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / The Man In Me / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / Simple Twist Of Fate / All Along The Watchtower / I Don't Believe You / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Knockin' On Heaven's Door

#### 10.14 Festival Hall, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia, 13 March 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / The Man In Me / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / Tomorrow Is A Long Time / All Along The Watchtower / I Don't Believe You / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Knockin' On Heaven's Door

#### 10.15 Festival Hall, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia, 14 March 1978

One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / All Along The Watchtower / The Man In Me / Forever Young / Knockin' On Heaven's Door / The Times They Are A-Changin'

#### 10.16 Festival Hall, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia, 15 March 1978

Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / To Ramona / Oh, Sister / Simple Twist Of Fate / All Along The Watchtower / The Man In Me / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Knockin' On Heaven's Door

# 10.17 Westlake Stadium, Adelaide, South Australia, Australia, 18 March 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / To Ramona / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / Simple Twist Of Fate / All Along The Watchtower / The Man In Me / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Knockin' On Heaven's Door

#### 10.18 Myer Music Bowl, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia, 20 March 1978

Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You /

One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower

### 10.19 Myer Music Bowl, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia, 21 March 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / The Man In Me / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Knockin' On Heaven's Door

### 10.20 Myer Music Bowl, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia, 22 March 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / I'm A Steady Rolling Man / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / The Man In Me / All Along The Watchtower / To Ramona / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Knockin' On Heaven's Door

# 10.21 Entertainment Center, Perth, West Australia, Australia, 25 March 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / The Man In Me / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

# 10.22 Entertainment Center, Perth, West Australia, Australia, 27 March 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / The Man In Me / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Knockin' On Heaven's Door / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight

## 10.23 Sportsground, Sydney, New South Wales, Australia, 1 April 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Mr. Tambourine Man / I Threw It All Away / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / The Man In Me / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Knockin' On Heaven's Door / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight

### 10.24 Universal Amphitheater, Los Angeles, California, 1 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / The Man In Me / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.25 Universal Amphitheater, Los Angeles, California, 2 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.26 Universal Amphitheater, Los Angeles, California, 3 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.27 Universal Amphitheater, Los Angeles, California, 4 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Knockin' On Heaven's Door

## 10.28 Universal Amphitheater, Los Angeles, California, 5 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / It Ain't Me, Babe / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

# 10.29 Universal Amphitheater, Los Angeles, California, 6 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / Is Your Love In Vain? / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.30 Universal Amphitheater, Los Angeles, California, 7 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / Simple Twist Of Fate / Oh, Sister / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.31 Earls Court, London, England, 15 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.32 Earls Court, London, England, 16 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.33 Earls Court, London, England, 17 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Simple Twist Of Fate / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.34 Earls Court, London, England, 18 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

# 10.35 Earls Court, London, England, 19 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.36 Earls Court, London, England, 20 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.37 Feijenoord Stadion, Rotterdam, The Netherlands, 23 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.38 Westfalenhalle, Dortmund, West Germany, 26 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.39 Westfalenhalle, Dortmund, West Germany, 27 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / True Love Tends To Forget / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Oh, Sister / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight / The Times They Are A-Changin'

# 10.40 AMK Berlin Deutschlandhalle, West Berlin, West Germany, 29 June 1978

A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.41 Zeppelindfeld, Nuremberg, West Germany, 1 July 1978

She's Love Crazy / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / A Change Is Gonna Come / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / A Hard Rain's A-Gonna Fall (acoustic) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / You're A Big Girl Now / One More

 $\label{lem:continuous} \begin{tabular}{ll} Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight / The Times They Are A-Changin' \\ \end{tabular}$ 

### 10.42 Pavillon de Paris, Paris, France, 3 July 1978

She's Love Crazy / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / True Love Tends To Forget / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / The Man In Me / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Oh, Sister / Just Like A Woman / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.43 Pavillon de Paris, Paris, France, 4 July 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / True Love Tends To Forget / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / The Man In Me / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / We Better Talk This Over / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.44 Pavillon de Paris, Paris, France, 5 July 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / True Love Tends To Forget / Gates Of Eden (acoustic) / The Man In Me / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.45 Pavillon de Paris, Paris, France, 6 July 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / True Love Tends To Forget / Gates Of Eden (acoustic) / The Man In Me / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.46 Pavillon de Paris, Paris, France, 8 July 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / True Love Tends To Forget / Gates Of Eden (acoustic) / The Man In Me / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.47 Scandinavium, Gothenburg, Sweden, 11 July 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Is Your Love In Vain? / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / True Love Tends To Forget / Gates Of Eden (acoustic) / The Man In Me / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.48 Scandinavium, Gothenburg, Sweden, 12 July 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / Simple Twist Of Fate / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / True Love Tends To Forget / Gates Of Eden (acoustic) / The Man In Me / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.49 Blackbushe Aerodrome, Camberley, England, 15 July 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / Love Her With A Feeling / Baby Stop Crying / Just Like Tom Thumb's Blues / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / Simple Twist Of Fate / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Is Your Love In Vain? / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / A Change Is Gonna Come / Mr. Tambourine Man / The Long And Winding Road / Gates Of Eden (acoustic) / True Love Tends To Forget / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards / The Times They Are A-Changin'

## 10.50 Civic Center, Augusta, Maine, 15 September 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 (instrumental) / True Love Tends To Forget / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Baby Stop Crying / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.51 Cumberland Civic Center, Portland, Maine, 16 September 1978

 $My\ Back\ Pages\ (instrumental)\ /\ I'm\ Ready\ /\ Is\ Your\ Love\ In\ Vain?\ /\ Shelter\ From\ The\ Storm\ /\ Love\ Minus\ Zero\ -\ No\ Limit\ /\ Tangled\ Up\ In\ Blue\ /\ Ballad\ Of\ A\ Thin\ Man\ /\ Maggie's\ Farm\ /\ I\ Don't\ Believe\ You\ /\ Like\ A\ Rolling\ Stone\ /\ I\ Shall\ Be\ Released\ /\ Going,\ Going,\ Gone\ /\ I\ Threw\ It\ All\ Away\ /\ It\ Ain't\ Me,\ Babe\ (acoustic)\ /\ Am\ I\ Your\ Stepchild?\ /\ One\ More\ Cup\ Of\ Coffee\ (Valley\ Below)\ /\ Blowin'\ In\ The\ Wind\ /\ I\ Want\ You\ /\ Señor\ (Tales\ Of\ Yankee\ Power)\ /\ Masters\ Of\ War\ /\ Just\ Like\ A\ Woman\ /\ Baby\ Stop\ Crying\ /\ All\ Along\ The\ Watchtower\ /\ All\ I\ Really\ Want\ To\ Do\ /\ It's\ Alright,\ Ma\ (I'm\ Only\ Bleeding)\ /\ Forever\ Young\ /\ Changing\ Of\ The\ Guards$ 

# 10.52 Veterans Memorial Coliseum, New Haven, Connecticut,17 September 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / I Threw It All Away / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales

Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / The Man In Me / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.53 Forum de Montreal, Montreal, Quebec, Canada, 19 September 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Baby Stop Crying / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.54 Boston Gardens, Boston, Massachusetts, 20 September 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Baby Stop Crying / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.55 Onondaga County War Memorial Auditorium, Syracuse, New York, 22 September 1978

I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / Fourth Time Around / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Simple Twist Of Fate / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.56 War Memorial Auditorium, Rochester, New York, 23 September 1978

Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind

# 10.57 Broome County Veterans Memorial Arena, Binghamton, New York, 24 September 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Girl From The North Country / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Love You Too Much / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Baby Stop Crying / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.58 Civic Center, Springfield, Massachusetts, 26 September 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / True Love Tends To Forget / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.59 Nassau County Coliseum, Uniondale, New York, 27 September 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Just Like Tom Thumb's Blues / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / True Love Tends To Forget / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Baby Stop Crying / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.60 Madison Square Garden, New York City, New York, 29 September 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / Just Like Tom Thumb's Blues / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Love You Too Much / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Baby Stop Crying / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.61 Madison Square Garden, New York City, New York, 30 September 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Baby Stop Crying / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.62 Scope Arena, Norfolk, Virginia, 3 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / The Man In Me / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.63 Civic Center, Baltimore, Maryland, 4 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / I Want You / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Baby Stop Crying / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.64 Capital Centre, Largo, Maryland, 5 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think

Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards / The Times They Are A-Changin'

### 10.65 The Spectrum, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 6 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / It Takes A Lot To Laugh, It Takes A Train To Cry / Girl From The North Country / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Simple Twist Of Fate / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.66 Civic Center, Providence, Rhode Island, 7 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

#### 10.67 Memorial Auditorium, Buffalo, New York, 9 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.68 Maple Leaf Gardens, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, 12 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.69 The Olympia, Detroit, Michigan, 13 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.70 Hulman Civic University Center, Terra Haute, Indiana, 14 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From

The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.71 Riverfront Coliseum, Cincinnati, Ohio, 15 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Simple Twist Of Fate / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.72 Chicago Stadium, Chicago, Illinois, 17 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Is Your Love In Vain? / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.73 Chicago Stadium, Chicago, Illinois, 18 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.74 Richfield Coliseum, Richfield, Ohio, 20 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / I'm Ready / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Going, Going, Gone / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Simple Twist Of Fate / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.75 Centennial Hall, The University Of Toledo, Toledo, Ohio

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Don't Think Twice, It's All Right / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.76 University Of Dayton Arena, Dayton, Ohio, 22 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Baby Stop Crying / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North

Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.77 Market Square Arena, Indianapolis, Indiana, 25 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Is Your Love In Vain? / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.78 Wings Stadium, Kalamazoo, Michigan, 27 October 1978

She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Baby Stop Crying / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Simple Twist Of Fate / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.79 S.I.U. Arena, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale, Illinois, 28 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

#### 10.80 The Checkerdome, St. Louis, Missouri, 29 October 1978

 $My\ Back\ Pages\ (instrumental)\ /\ She's\ Love\ Crazy\ /\ Mr.\ Tambourine\ Man\ /\ Shelter\ From\ The\ Storm\ /\ Love\ Minus\ Zero\ -\ No\ Limit\ /\ Tangled\ Up\ In\ Blue\ /\ Ballad\ Of\ A\ Thin\ Man\ /\ Maggie's\ Farm\ /\ I\ Don't\ Believe\ You\ /\ Like\ A\ Rolling\ Stone\ /\ I\ Shall\ Be\ Released\ /\ True\ Love\ Tends\ To\ Forget\ /\ The\ Times\ They\ Are\ A-Changin'\ /\ It\ Ain't\ Me,\ Babe\ (acoustic)\ /\ Am\ I\ Your\ Stepchild?\ /\ One\ More\ Cup\ Of\ Coffee\ (Valley\ Below)\ /\ Blowin'\ In\ The\ Wind\ /\ Girl\ From\ The\ North\ Country\ /\ Where\ Are\ You\ Tonight?\ (Journey\ Through\ Dark\ Heat)\ /\ Masters\ Of\ War\ /\ Just\ Like\ A\ Woman\ /\ Don't\ Think\ Twice,\ It's\ All\ Right\ /\ All\ Along\ The\ Watchtower\ /\ All\ I\ Really\ Want\ To\ Do\ /\ It's\ Alright,\ Ma\ (I'm\ Only\ Bleeding)\ /\ Forever\ Young\ /\ Changing\ Of\ The\ Guards$ 

### 10.81 Civic Center, St. Paul, Minnesota, 31 October 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Coming From The Heart (The Road Is Long) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight

# 10.82 Dane County Memorial Coliseum, Madison, Wisconsin, 1 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You /

Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.83 Kemper Arena, Kansas City, Missouri, 3 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

#### 10.84 Civic Auditorium, Omaha, Nebraska, 4 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

#### 10.85 Memorial Coliseum, Portland, Oregon, 9 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Baby Stop Crying / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.86 Hec Edmondson Pavilion, University Of Washington, Seattle, Washington, 10 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.87 Pacific National Exhibition Hall, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada, 11 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.88 Alameda County Coliseum, Oakland, California, 13 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / Forever Young / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.89 Alameda County Coliseum, Oakland, California, 14 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Baby Stop Crying / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.90 The Forum, Inglewood, Los Angeles, California, 15 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.91 Sports Arena, San Diego, California, 17 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / All Along The Watchtower / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.92 A.S.U. Activities Center, Tempe, Arizona, 18 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / True Love Tends To Forget / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.93 McKale Memorial Center, University Of Arizona, Tucson, Arizona, 19 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.94 Special Events Arena, El Paso, Texas, 21 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / Watching The River Flow / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.95 LLoyd Noble Center, Norman, Oklahoma, 23 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / Watching The River Flow / All Along The Watchtower / To Ramona / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.96 Tarrant County Convention Center Arena, Fort Worth, Texas, 24 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.97 Special Events Center, University Of Texas At Austin, Austin, Texas, 25 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.98 The Summit, Houston, Texas, 26 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.99 The Coliseum, Jackson, Mississippi, 28 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey

 $Through\ Dark\ Heat)\ /\ Masters\ Of\ War\ /\ Just\ Like\ A\ Woman\ /\ To\ Ramona\ /\ All\ Along\ The\ Watchtower\ /\ All\ I\ Really\ Want\ To\ Do\ /\ It's\ Alright,\ Ma\ (I'm\ Only\ Bleeding)\ /\ Forever\ Young\ /\ Changing\ Of\ The\ Guards$ 

# 10.100 L.S.U. Assembly Center, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 29 November 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.101 Mid-South Coliseum, Memphis, Tennessee, 1 December 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight

### 10.102 Municipal Auditorium, Nashville, Tennessee, 2 December 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight

## 10.103 Jefferson Civic Center, Birmingham, Alabama, 3 December 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / All I Really Want To Do / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

## 10.104 Municipal Auditorium, Mobile, Alabama, 5 December 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / One Of Us Must Know (Sooner Or Later) / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / To Ramona / All Along The Watchtower / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

# 10.105 Greensboro Coliseum, Greensboro, North Carolina, 7 December 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You /

Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / All Along The Watchtower / To Ramona / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.106 Civic Center Arena, Savannah, Georgia, 8 December 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Is Your Love In Vain? / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / All Along The Watchtower / To Ramona / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.107 Carolina Coliseum, Columbia, South Carolina, 9 December 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / Where Are You Tonight? (Journey Through Dark Heat) / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / All Along The Watchtower / To Ramona / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

#### 10.108 Charlotte Coliseum, Charlotte, North Carolina, 10 December 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / All Along The Watchtower / To Ramona / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.109 The Omni, Atlanta, Georgia, 12 December 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / All Along The Watchtower / To Ramona / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

#### 10.110 The Coliseum, Jacksonville, Florida, 13 December 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / It's All Over Now, Baby Blue / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / All Along The Watchtower / To Ramona / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

#### 10.111 Civic Center, Lakeland, Florida, 15 December 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You /

Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / All Along The Watchtower / To Ramona / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards

### 10.112 Hollywood Sportatorium, Hollywood, Florida, 16 December 1978

My Back Pages (instrumental) / She's Love Crazy / Mr. Tambourine Man / Shelter From The Storm / Love Minus Zero - No Limit / Tangled Up In Blue / Ballad Of A Thin Man / Maggie's Farm / I Don't Believe You / Like A Rolling Stone / I Shall Be Released / Señor (Tales Of Yankee Power) / The Times They Are A-Changin' / Rainy Day Women # 12 & 35 / It Ain't Me, Babe (acoustic) / Am I Your Stepchild? / One More Cup Of Coffee (Valley Below) / Blowin' In The Wind / Girl From The North Country / We Better Talk This Over / Masters Of War / Just Like A Woman / All Along The Watchtower / To Ramona / It's Alright, Ma (I'm Only Bleeding) / Do Right To Me Baby (Do Unto Others) / Forever Young / Changing Of The Guards / I'll Be Your Baby Tonight